Vermilion HoUsing
Authority

VFF’IWIIILIGM

[ HGH-T

Board of Commissioners

August 19, 2021
Board Packet



roms sy .
g 35 gl 10y Clyrnan Lans

b _ Dure iz, 1L 62852
v 2L AA5a05E1 1: 1017) 201 FIn9
."':I'FFHN "—l':’H Tawwen Moy Leesu e Dizoenor
AMa1aE e i
T Roard of Conunig=ioners
FROM: Juelyn Winson, Excoutive Livector § J

AT Avgust 13, 2021

ALINECTD Board of Commissioners Monthly Mecting

The regular mesting o7 the Board of Commissioners of the Tlousing Authorivy of the ity
of Danville ki Vermmilion Housing Authorly is sebeduled for Thersday, August 19,
2027 at 4000 pom, will be beld via teleconforence,

Copies of Informastivn and busivess items are encloded. Please contact me at (2170
144-3 107 1 vona have any questions.

T¥sh
Envlosures



Yerrmillion Hausing Autharity
107 Zlyman .ane

m P 2 1 61532
F: (217, A3-0621 1 [#17 L7171 7059

VERMIL.IL3N TawT o Wizsue, Laveative Director

AZT2nam Aaraldne

1o: All Tntergsted Patlics
LR Taclvn ¥ingow, Bxecudve Thirector \
DATE: . Ausost 13, 2021

SURIECT: Bowd of Commissioners Monthly Mecling

Uhe regular mecung of the oz of Commissionars af the Tlousing Aulhorily of the City
of Dianwille d'béa Yermilion Housing Aucthority is schoduled for Thursday, August 19,
2021 al 4:00 pon. will be held via teleconference.

Y xh



Yermilicn Housing Authorlby

_"ﬁ(‘l"" - 18ty Clymzr _ane
...... Danwiile, iL 615352

I. Ll{}hl 508171 443 0221 F; 21714327080
Jwe_wa Viczon, Buroon:ec Thivzeiar

-----

BOARD OF COMMISSICGNERS
VIA TELECONFERENCE
THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2021
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Boll Call
3. Approval of Apenda [voice vote]

4. Public and Resident Comments:
Comments will be oocepted on items listed on the agenda for action at the
August Boord of Commissioners meeting with o 2 minute Simit or with an
nuthorized form signed and turned in prier to the meeting-£0

5. Appraval of June 17, 2021 - VHA Board Minutes {pages 1-7)
B. Police Reports — lune and July [papes 8-11)

F Department Reports:
[a] Public Housing — June and luly {pages 12-14)
(b} HCV —Junc and July {pages 15-18)
[c} Family Services — lune [pages 19-20)
{d; Finance —lune and July (pages 21-59]
{e] Personnel—lune and July (page 60-61}

8 Mew Busingss [3ll the below items — roll call vote]
*{a) Civil Rights Policy {pages 62-64)
* (b} Confidentiality Agreement (pages 63-67)
* o) Dispositian Policy {pages 68-71)
*1d} Cash Management Policy {pages 72-80)
"{el Amendment to Lease Agreement with the Cammunity Development Institute
(pages E1-90]



Yermilion Houszing Auhority
1507 CZhyrman ane

ZJawille, ILA1532

P27 4430621 5 (217 431-7059
Jecler, Wipsan, Txecutive Thivzciore

SR
VERMILIGH
*(f] Roof Replacement at Fair Oaks {pages 91-93})
* g} Installation of Surveillance System at Beeler Terrace and Churchill Tawers
(pagpes 94-96)
3, Other Business - Maone
10, Closed Session far Real Estate Matters
Fursuant to the IL Open Meetings Act:
CILCS 120/2(ch3): The purchase or [case of real property for the use of the
public body, including meetings held for the purpese of discussing whether a
particular parcel should be acquired
11,  Chairman/Commissianer Comments
12, Adjournment

*NEED BOARD APPROVAL AND/OR RESOLUTION

-The next regularly scheduled maeting of the Board of Carnmissinners is September
16, 2021 via teleconference. * We will bagin at 4:00 p.m.

* Fair Oaks Administration Building Board Room, 1607 Clyman Lane, Danville, IL



MINUTLES OF
June 17, X2
RECUT AR BOARD BMEETINCG

The lioard ol Comunissioners of the Howsing Authorite of the Cine ol Danville,
Ulines drbdia Wormilion Flouzing Authovity met in regulsar session on Tane 17, 202 ) at 4:02
pm, and via Soomm at Fair Ooks Adminisration Boilding Boaed Boon, L1607 Clyman Tane.
Chatnmun O Shanghnessy askad that everyone sland and reeite the “Tledpe of Allegiance
Topen roll call requested by Chainman O Shauphnessy, those present and absent were:

PRESENT: Chatrman — Pal O"Shawebneszy, Vieo-Chairman - 1vaon
Parks, Carla Boyd, Gary hdiller and Lindsuy Vand®lecl
ABSEMT: Alicia Goddis and Deanna Witrel

ALSU PRESENT:  Rxceutive Thrector, Jaclvn Yinson; Intake Speeialist,
S Harden; Chict Financial Officer. Amber Mo oy and
Tirectar of LLouanye Operations, Britluny Savalicls

Chainman O Shanghnessy called [or uny sdditions or delations to iem qurober 2 on
the agenda, Muone were proesenled. Chairman O°Shanghnessy then called for g motion to
upprove thezpenda as presenied.  Viee Chainman Parks moved that the agenda be approved
ne presented, Cormmissioner Miller seconded the motion. Chairmian (3 Shaughnessy called
fen- i roll call vote 1o approvee the wgends which produced the [ollowing:

AT LS ) Bod, PO Shanghnessy, 1, Packs, G, Miller und L. VanFleet
NAYRS: MNone
ADBSENT: AL Geddis and Th. Witre]

Clinimmnan (F Shanghnessy opened the Hoor 1o public and residen: compients, ilem
mwnmber 4 on the wgenndu. None were presented,

Chalrman O Shanghnessy asked for any addivions or delebons to the minutes Som
the Muy 20, 2024 Resular Buurd Mecling Minuies item mumber 5 on the apenda. Nane
werg preschisd. Chanman O Shoughoessy staed thae if there were no additiens or
cormeelions, he needs a melion Lo approve the mihntes,  Commissioner Miller magde 2
motion that the minutes from the May 200 2021 Regular Toard Meeling Minuwes ka
approved,  Comnmissiener Boyd seconded the moden. Chainnan O° Shanphisasy colled
st atoll call wote fo approve the minuzes of the May 20, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Minutes which produced the firllow oy

AYRE: T O shaughnessy, T. Parks, Cu Miller, L Vi Fleel and € Rovd

MNAYES: Wone
ARBSLEML: 1, wWiteel und AL Geddis



Chairman O Shanphaessy asked lor il number G on the agendz Police Reporls.
Wirs, ¥inson staed there were 26 police calls for May,

Chalnenn O Shaughmessy aslesd for tem umber 7 oon the agends Thinector’s
TLpnts.

{a)  Public Houying — Brittmy Savalicls =rent over tue Muy report. She siated
lhey were gt 99% oocnpancy Lo all AMEPs A quesiion and answer sesaiow dolloveed.

{(h) TV Section 8 — Brilluny Savalick went over the hlay reporl She sluted
thes have 475 delive vouchers,

() Family Services s, Vinson went over the Muy repert. A question and
aasweT saasinn followed,

(d]  linaoce — Amber MeCoy et over Lhe Finebee, TAR S and Fxpenditures
Bepors tor May, A qoestion and unswoer session follovaed.

(¢} Yerzoonel — Mrs. Vinson went over the Muy tepaort.

Chairman 0" Shavghnessy asleed I there woete any olher questions regarding the
reports. Nons weps pressnlod.

Chairman ' Shavghmessy asked for item aumber ¥ on the apenda - 2021
Admissions and Continoed  Ovcopuney Toliey (ACOPY Lor Pulilic Housing: Roof
Replacement af I'aic Oake and Boof Replacement at Ketnedy Couar,

(2) 2021 Admissiens and Continned Occupancy Policy (ACOT) for Public
Nousing — ¥rs. Vinson and Brivapy Savalick went aver the changes. A goestion and
answel gession lllowed.  Chairman O Shaughnessy asked if there were any olher
questions, NWong weate presentcd. Commissioner Millor made a motien to approve the
2021 Admissions and Conrinoed Ceeupeney Policy (ACOF) S Public Housing.
Commissioner Buyd sceonded it

HRESQLUTION NG 2021-16

RUESQLUTION OF THE BOARD O COMB [SSUINERS OF
THE HOTRTNG AL TUOEITY OF THE CTTY O DANVILLE, ILLTNOTS
b VERMILION HOUSING ATITHORTY

WHERTFAS, the Llousing Authority ofthe Civy of Doy lle, Ninois dDa Vermilion
lousing Authonioy (the “Anthority™) is an Tincds municipal vorpuration and pulblic body
organized pursuant to the Tlinos Housing Authoritey Act {310 1LCS 1070 et s2q.) {rhe

(0poQ00?



“Acl™) for the prurpozes of engaging in o LTordeble housing, providing rental aszistance, aud
ubderluking land assembly, clearance, relwbifilion, development and redevelopmen
projeels ws will tend fo relieve the shorlaee ol decent, safe, aifordable and sanizary housing;
airacd

WHEREAS, in furthernnce ol s purpose, o apprave the 2021 Tublic lonsing
Adhmissions and Continued Ogcupaney Plan; and

WHEREAS, The Jlousing Auhoriyy of the Ciy of Danviile, Ulineis Jbdu
Venmilion Housing Aatharity, desices w approve such action.

NOW, THEREFQRE, in furtherance of the goals and ohjectives ol the Auhority,
the Board of Cowntnissioners hereby resolves, ackoowledges mid auhorizes the following:

Sceton 1. The fndingd wod recitations hetainabove set forth are adopled
el tand o he tue.

Scceion 20 Approval ol he 2021 Public Howsing Admisstons  aned
1l g
Contimned Ocenpancy Pla,

Secilon 3. This Resohtion is in addivion w all edier resolutiomns on the
subject zmd shufl he constmed in accoedance therewilh,
crevpling as to thar part o diweel cemblicl wish any other
resoluddon, in which event the proviaions hurcol shall conrrol.

mection 4. This Resolution shall be in full Lorce and o [Teed from and after
its passage wwd appranaal 0 the manner provided by Lo

Chairman D' Shaugliessy called for aroll call vole W approve the 2021 Admissions
ad Cominued Oceupaney Palicy (ACOP) Jor Public Housing which produced the
tollowing:

AY S T. Parks, €7 %iller, L. Vanlleel, O Boyd and T, O Shaughnessy
MAYRA: Noe
ADBSLENT: T Witzel and L, Vzollecl

Chuirman O Shanghnezsy thersupon declaved said meotion caeried.

{h} Roof Replacemenl ar Fair Qaks - Mrs. Vinson went over the Dbids.
Chovtinen 7S haoghmessy asked ihers were any questions, MNooe wore presentad. Viee
Chatrman Taglis mesde w modon to approve he Roof Replacement an Lair Oaks.
Curnrnissionet Bovel seconded 1t

i

np0oboe



RESOLUTION NO, 202117

EESOLUTION G LELL BOARD OF COMMISSTONERS OF
TILE TLOUSIMG AUTHORTTS OF TTIL CITY OF DANYILLE, ILLINGTS
dfha Y BRI L0 HOUETHG ATITHORITY

WIEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City ol Danwille, Tlinois dibiad
Wormilion Tlouaing Auhotily {the “Authority™ @3 an Ulinels wnunicvipsl comporation and
rubliz hindy organieed pursuant 1o the Mincds TTonsing Authorivy Act (310 1RCS 107 ¢t -
scg-] {the “Act’) for the pumpuscs of engaping in affordable housing, providing renral
usaislance, and undertaking land assombly, clearance, rehabilitative, develmpment and
redevelopmant projects ag witl tnd w relieve the shorage of decern, sale, allordable and
sanitaTy honging: azd

WHEREAS, it lurltherunee of ite purpoese, the Authoryy woapprove Freeman
Extorinrs for rool replucement on 2 baildings at Fale Oukes wot w exeeed $52, 192305 aid

WIEREAR, The Housing Authority ol the {fily of Trnville, Taois dieds
Vergulion Housing Authority desives to approve such zetion.

NOW, THERET'OLRL, i luntherunee of the goals and olyjsciives ol the Autharity,
the Bourd of Commissioners hereby resolves, acknowledges and sothoriees the follosaing:

Section 1. The findings and reciiions heveinabove set forth are adopted
andl Lound Lo e ome.

Section 2, Approval of Freeman Lxveriors Lor tool moplacement on 2
buildings an Fur Culis not to exceed $52, 192,34,

Seolion 3. This Resoluden 15 1o addition 1o all ather rgsolutions on the
subjuct and shall be coustrucd in accordance thergwiil,
exceptian s Lo (thut pat in direct conddicl with any ather
rosnlnian, inwhich event the provisiong hereo shell connol.

Seeton 4. This Kesolution shall be in full force and ellect fom and afier
ils passape and approval in the manner provided by low

Cheinnen (' Shaughnessy called for o rodl call vole 1w approve the Wool
Replacement at L'air Duks which produced whe Tolkowing:

AT LIS i Miller, T., Vanl'leol, . Boyd P, O"Shanghnessy end T. Parks
NAYTES: Nohe

Looooo G4



ABSENT: A Goddis and 13, Witzel
Chutrmign (3 Shauglmessy thersupon declared said matice carned.

{¢}  Roof Replacement at Keoopedy Court - Mrs, Vinson went over twe bids.
Chainnan CShanghnessy asked if there were any quesldons.  Noene wore prasented.
Commitasioner Miller made 2 metion le appreve the Roof Replacement ar Eatnedy Court.
W ige Chunnmen Purks sceonded i

RESOLUTION NO, 2021-18

RESOUIITIORN O LLILE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS O
LI IGUSING AUTHODRTTY OF 111E CUIY G DARYILLE, TLT.INGOTS
drbda VEEMAILLOMN HOTSTMG ATITIIORD LY

WHEREAS, the Honging Auvthorivy ol the ity of Tanville, Tliaois J/bfa
Vernulion Howstng Awthority (the “Auhotty™) is an THinois wunicipsl corpocation and
public body ormaniced porsnant do the Ulinels Hoosing Authority Act (310 TECS 1071 w1
seq.1 (e A7) for the ymrposes of engaging in altordahle hosing, providing renlul
assistice, and undertaking land asaerubby, cleawunce, rehabilitation, developoenl and
redeveloptent projeets as will tend o relicve Lhe shortuge of decent, safe. affoeduble and
sanitaly lousme; uad

WHEREASR, in furtherance oo ity purpese, the Auchority 1o approve Frooman
Fxreriors Jor rool teplucemant on 3 huildings a1 Kennedy Coutt not m exceed $28,251 92
andd '

WHERTAS, The Tlousing Auborly of the Ciy of Damalle, Uineis dhva
Vaordlion Housing Anthority desired Lo approve such action,

NOW, TIIERLEEORE, 1 lurtheranea of the geals and objeclives of the Aathoriy,
the Board of Comunigsioners hereby resolves, askoowe ledges und uutharizes the Tollow b

scetion 10 The fuudings and rezitationg hersinabove se [urth are adoptad
andd fomnd co be o,

Seetom 2. Approvel of Freeman Fxteriors for rool replacement on 3
buildinps at Kennedy Conrl uol o caceed $28,254.92,

mection A, This Fesolution @3 e addidon to all other resnlcions oo the
subpect aud shall be construsd I accordunes therewith,

00000053



esCepling s e that part in direet conflict with sy olher
Tozobndom, inwhich evenl the provisions hereot shall control .

Seciion 4. Thiz Resnlution shall be io full lovee and el ftom and afrer
s pussage and appeoval in the mannegr proviced by law.

Chairman O Shanghnessy cdlled for a ol call voie W approve the Roof
Fuoplucemonl at Kenmady Conrtwhich produced the followin:

ATES: L. Wanllecl, O Bowd, ooy hanphnesz L, Fagks and O Miller
MAY LS Mo
ABRSEXNL: A, Geddis and D Witzel

Chasrman O Shaughnessy thereupon declared saisd motion carriced.

Chuirman (0 Shavnghnessy asked Lor tletn 4 on the apenda Other Business — Civil
Raghes Pebicy — Virst Fead, Confidentiality Agreement — First Bead; Disposilion Policy
Lirst Boad unad Cash Manapement Policy — First Read.

(#]  Civil Righrs Voliey — First Read  “rs. Vinson went over the changes.

() Coolidenlislity Apreement — Birst Read — Mrs, Vinson weal over the
ey,

v} Disposition Policy — First Bead — Mrs. Vinson went over the chuages.

d)  Cash ¥anagement Policy - First Read - Mrs, ¥ hson wenl over Lhe
chanpes,

Chainnan ¢ Shauglmessy asleed for flem 10 on the apenda Cioged Session Lot
Perzommnel Marers, Mot ware presented.

Chairrmean (P Shaughnessy as foritern 11 oo the sgada - Chainman'Commissioner
Copnnenls. None wete pregented,

Chairman O Shaughnessy stted that with the agendy ilems satsfed ha seoukd
enferain 4 meden e adjonrn the meeting,  Viee Chainnan Tacks made e molion 1o
ddjourn. Commizsicacr Miller seeonded the moion. Chuinman OF Shanphnessy callod Do
a g0ll cabl vole wradjourn the meethyr which prodnced the following:

AYFES: o Boyd POO Shanphinessy, 1. Parks, (3. Miller and T, % anlilecl

NAYES: aone
AO5LNT: A Geddis and D, wWieeel

00000 us



The meeiny was adjowned as 4:29 po.

Thare:

Chairman

The Homsing Authority of the Civy of

Lraciville, Minois dfbya Vermilion Housing Authority,
Board ot Comunissioners

Thate:

Secretarvd lrensurer

The Housing Anthorivy of e Civy of

Dranville, Wineis d%a Vermilion Housing Authority,
Board of Countissioners

000060047



BB Ixap L0 SUDsLadueD s o _mn%_

AISHEAR JO 2010 0OG BUJ HIIUSIUGpURGE plIyD!  EYBQ HEd 8219d LZ0Z/LE/Y |
UBLIAID Jo 00| 00| 2yl U ABRET:  SUBQ ed 201%d | Z0ZI0T
PILDIIES 30 X300 00| 243 Ut Sindsip Apojsny — SHeQ #E4 22119d | 202/6 1T |
_ 12EE UmBnIEeas 40 Y20k 0L 2 Ul AIeNEq J1S3Wop pelearity lzjpag 8210 LZ0TELE |
r 12218 UCTBUILSEN, 19 3001 06 24t Ul aBewep JeUiu D 19192g. 22110d, | Z0E/6 L/ |
_ A0 AZYERA JO 001 DR B3 Ul AISRE] DNSIluea  $9E0 ARd] 20m0dl 1088 1/9
RIEGANH 42 oald 006 AL Ul Yay ), syeQ Jled| @oI0d|LZ0Z/4 19 |
15 Meupuas 3 0L leuswssaiey  jIuaanyD| 20i0d | L2029
JAIM0 39 001G Q6 B} L Joul pasnge Jo pejoe|BaufesnaE pIUD;  SHED 4] S0M0d[iZ08/81E
19 HBEO M 74 1 IanpUos Alaplogic] ayy Ja| =onod|LzozLio
HEQLNH “tu H30g os 24l Ul s3np .__D_Eh.__.__n._ _m_.t_:_m_ JU=LUBE=d] _m:hUEmLm_ 12 mC_CE_._._ m_n__u =HME L_m,n_ FN0A| LEOEFLD
fegdLes Jo Yoo Q06 aut L Aspen|  SXeQ JIEd| 82I0d|LZ0EEL/D
Al UDYi3g 10 O0id 0001 Su) Ul ePewep [Builla pue AelBing [equapissy|  syeQ JBd| 82od|LZ0Z0LE
o PIEQQNH RUE USpReY UIamiaq 10| R
Buryted 20 1 Alsdosd papoddns sles o] ssedsal) _mc._mc_h_ pUE S3U8]1SANS P[0

1 _.__u_mmm_.mm_un _mUEmHmﬂ:m P [QAUDT Lm_b__m_._mu_m@ujuumu_._.._ﬂmﬁt o] U] UM UQIESa880 e e 231i0d [ 2DSIe8

PelzallE s UELUOM Y "allBET EmE._q._U.+G m___Un__.n_ Qo | ayl dl JUeres & U0 PaJUE AN, SNECY JIE] 2024 LZIDEE/9

UBLIAID JO X2DIG 100G 241 Ui Wagoid 2)Iusanr]  SHeQ 8] 20119d | 0299

sa]med [0 ¥20[9 006 BU1 Ul 1onpuos Auepuask]  SYBQ Ned, 2000dj LT0EwD

T RIBGGNH 30 A9 D06 SU) Ui Boaalold 40 190 Ja Ueljelols e Hed| 800d| LZ0zi S

uorBuisess 10 %0019 00 aul Ul saanzesd sandeneg 12122g| soK0d| 120240

pueqany Jo yaoid (0 U3 UGBS syen lied| aciod | L20ZE0

1g|Ma4 pUE BIyadIed JE 92UESGNS o |CuUlLdD
Jo uoiesassed pue azUa0)| g lasUp peyosdlpapUadeng Yy BUalp ‘Beis-UE JUuBLEAN,  SHED JiBd| aoyod|LZ0d LS
uoiauIDsEa(]| ucnelo)| ada) ale(]

LZ0Z AUNS - SMAN [BI2WIW0Y U SHo0ay 22110d - $HA

00006008



b - amOd]
FEPRRAEY S £ (R R a =
(B A H A R

CET T U RS

(R R R L R

L e el
SN LA T

CEE Dl ._.E....nf Cd

L EBARETINER DL S et S

FandE-ae-1a2 1rd

A He e ed 4 SUnes aaphag,
TRILER TR A

C I CHINELF, = A,

EE T e JTCR

IO - LT

I ek ys 1S

LSO, |

HMGH] HHG - | ]

FrHS.H =0 |

e .n_.._..__..ll--.. ()

- ST
= - &Y S0y BiE [EIRL

s G0

o e —————

e — .ol
—_— I ML tm s e — e, s

1=z = LA L -2 e L -H s -0

L BT | R HNE

P L T R Y P L i B B o il R
LT D LD R D 1 - Ly

[l oz qody
ey e 1 NN I A K =1 ]
FL [ wlIr
L Sy
e [ Firy
EICE L ICE PO PR PP s LR | [+ 4T
TTiE
H [PRLELE, . L EELI B )
PPt L o e

Il BN

SIrE2 E__ﬁ_n_ [Elel

L0

[Z0E 2T

Ad Ad

Q5000005



ofeg ey UG sunsiEdWon EEQ ClIER A

-
H

f

PSI58.4E SEM LELL & BUET paqdwen Jo ¥30g po0L Ui U Aladoid oy aBewep [euiuuy| | syeq l__m.,u__h A0 LEQTIEESS
- ’ :Em:EmmE 10 %301 0DE A4 Ui SEELIER [BuILLLa fUe Aagleg Jajeag 200d |ZOT/ETE
palSaLE 2 LB & "USRPaY 10 %00|q Q08 2u LI
a0 s|0d B BURSMUISq0 PUE DUNSISS] pue uodesm e |0 osn mne|un paieaslBhy|  syeo el 2010d | Z0Z0LTH
UOSIPER 40 Y001 QDS B4 W Apadoud 21e)g 0 ssedsall [BWWID! 18829 20§0d; LZ0Z/921 )
IPqdWED Jo 4ooq 0001 =4 U Aslleq apsallnd.  SEQ e] s0od| LZ0ZFEIL
[ plly2liE4 $0 %00|G 00GL 8uYl U Aisleq DRSewWog  SXEQ MBS S0K0d|)1Z0Z/vE L
. Pl 4 358 40 18] Bulied ay) Ul fumleq olsallo B NB]| s0Nod | LZOZHE L
AoIpRIg 4o yaaid fos 2y w Ausdaid o) sBelwep euiwnny 1ajaag| aslod|L2OZFE
. UOJUILSEAR JO 001 COE U} Ul DOSEISPUN USUL, 491938 S0Nod || Z0E/EE/L
Pliyadied Jo %o 00gE AL Ul ueles SIS LI SHeQ Jied | 8dliod | LZ0zigE,
C 15w 40 49019 006 SYl U B J1elS-U | YR e 4| 3ed LZ0T0% L
420 £27 18 AMaqgol paully| 8y 18| adled LZ0Zi L/
ARG LOL I8 0055 Japunyany |  Iganyn  smied V208 LY
LOBLIEEA, $ #00|q OE BU U UDEZE30Ud |0 2RI UE JO UaNE(0IA B[E2g 20I0d; LE0ZI5 L
pleqqnH 4o %00|q 00e ey Ul Aepeg’  Sep led 8ol0d| LZ0giv L
P4eqOnH 40 300 005 SU W UBUL  SAEC NEd| S0d|LZ0g/ L)L
UappEY 10 43010 006 2U1UI pus| o ssedsal [BuiuuD  SYeQ Ned| solod|LZozmsis
Az|pielg Jo Y20/ 00% S W pug| 0} ssedsau jBUIlND SEEEE| IERTRE| [T TR
18|04 10 %00IG 006 BU} Ul UDISSILPpE ABUNIoAU| SWBQ JIBd| 8ded|LZ0E/s/H
H2O £22 18 prBy MedpR1D) auD || 931041 Z02/G/2
— Uol2g JO #30Iq B0 8Ly Ul BUBEIS|  SyeQ Jied| anicd | 2088
pElEallE Sem LBl ¢ "siman]) pUe pHUsIE je JUellerm & us plueyy | SYBQ IS 2011ad |02/ 112
:ﬂ_.._n_._ummn_n uoieson adi] 318{]

1Z0Z AINr - smaN [B1245UL0 ] Ul sliodsy a2116d - YHA

QR840 1



In g ilnig e mEgan),
[T e THE TS
B R LU T R T
o S e Rl
W WEPIE LH
g
H.ln M-
nc A" ITper - o
L N R

e T
aig.-1 ..+ S|I=gr- 230 L,

LTT| TENE
Ad Ad

7oA, o "zl %
B3R LG A SR rae gy

b U L i —N
RATEESNGLAELG] T TATTERI IO

=l 1) LA . Tie T E.._m_._._n__

L R e e o N e W RN K R e |
.v-,.a.ﬁ_.u.n_..ﬁ-E_t.ﬂu_

e s WG] R
S E R ._.,“.__: o N S w B L Qb PR |

W CIACER LT O 0 T L T ok~ Alenur
_.EJE- A -_m: F T 0 o g,

LIRS ST eyttt It et o I o IR,

L AR amﬂjnﬂﬁb—.- $I[E] B3ljod [elo]

LZOZ | ZZ0Z | LEZOZ 1 Z20T
M A M

- Tl - RS - A VNN -1

S BTHTE
R 1 T

GOOOAD 13



F
| 2 [|1is
H [ |
i ‘||.-'- Il.-|.!-'|.-:s--!-.
Wl 2 L) A R

o '||||||||=|||t|||t1||;L M e hlulti

|H|| gﬁ

1

IR hH l

TGTAIL UNITS F"EFt
| COMMUMITY & [Fe

I|
i:| oecupl
A i

il

|

AP 101-Fair Daks

FHE| 17

R

il [E1/HEE

F

ANIP 102-Beeler, Churchill, Madlson Cr.

—r

il

IR TR IE o [T R

AMP 103- Mer Che

O 14 03] okl so0s
AMP 104- Counby Slees | | T

B (Lo AR 211 e 100%
Eﬁﬂff;liﬂ ];:ftlllnmsm';ﬁmjnh mﬂ”" -5......|u||.~§l;n“ : |”“:“r ﬁ?aulthJl ﬂ:'ij.. u:;@,g
e R, BT T e

60000 1:



I . "" iz S0 {14 sl

- ..!mJl WHL' : Endu;ﬁ “ﬁ&ﬁlw "&H@?
o R arsth || (| [ AR ER: it ‘ul'acant |

Hgi”ihmlhlll{nll ----- | ﬂncunamﬂj I.?.HI;FnII g, Demo .ﬁhl 1t

AMP 101 -Falr Qales

) T 035 e ) T
AMP 102-Baeler, Churehlll, Madisen Ct, : T
TR R 1 = 108|. : tiy WL 200w
AMP 103- Mer Che _
Cos M aal. - PG,

.

AMP 104- County Sltes

o

211 |

.
oo

LR

e umm;h

JM

i

II
l' 545

-

ﬂ

[ SEEE
FI".I'ICINTH|

Ml

A

|MWMMM

T

108,

000000 15



oy
L,
R S

VERMILION

MOV AAT 4 RITY

July 2021 Board Report

Resident Opportunity & Self Sufficiency [ROSS5)

»  EBecame familiar with grant requiremants
»  Completad weblnars atd on-line training for the program
=  Purchasod and began using program software
- Family Metrics
= Tourcd all V1A sites (Merth, Centra! and Soinh Cogrties)
®* et with community partners and other resovrce organizations:
- AlC {American labs Center): Taured site and began utilizing the partner referral
form 2= well as attonding roguar meetings
- CCRS (Childre Resource Service); Met with staff learned referrats and application
arocoss
- Fair Hope: Children’s Clothing Ministry: 2 rofirrals
- CICHN [Central Nfinols Community Health Network): Registered and familiarized
with services provided
Scheduling meetings with other comimunity organizations and Tesnuroos
= Warlked with proparty managers Lo identify residents to voluntarily pacticipate in the
program:
- There are 12 referrals from Central County; 2 participants are fully enrolled in the
program, the ather 10 ara Belng schedoled for initial assessments
- Thare are 3 reforrals from Morth Coaunty: These Inittal assessmants are scheduled for
August 171 2021

JoCc0dG 4



Housing Choice Voucher June 2021 Board Report

LITILIZATION

= MNew Admissions: G405 Demos)
=  Terminztions: 14
o- Program Comaliance
Eoovaldalary
& Ovur neorme

it S
i Gl
-
. ol
DEMS
1 g
A 5
A G
4 5
3 g
7! g
v | & 2 : 4
1! ) 405 460
g 406 404 )

s |
==}

417 466

=]

| 425 aes
135 4e3

]
(g

e T

35 i

sl

Legend:

FUP- Family Unification

Res_- Regular

VaSH- Veteran Adminlstration Supportive Hausing
VASHI1E- Cannon Place [Project-Based)

CP= Crosspoint Referral

Port-Out- Payable Part-Cuts

FRII- Prairie Meadows Phase || [Prajoct-Based)

aéason 5



FUNDIMG

¢ RN A

sz |

5232 400

T TR TR i T e
VT ads | MG Y TYTD |45 a6a0n ! R 147.068 Lk fiHEﬁH;ii

L'da Unil Menlhs Avzilable
LWL Lhil Morlhs Leased

AUA Atnual Budget Authority
Halt Housing Ass’stance Payment
FLC 2crdnic Cost [Aweragal

000000 ;5




Housing Choice Voucher July 2021 Baard Report

UTIEIZATION
= Mew Admisslons: G
*  Terminaticns: 3
2= Program Corplianees
1- Weluntory

i g T
Y . ¥
I[EES
T il
J ki i,
L ! | RER e H
1 387 447 T P47
2 EEEI e e
3 Y AeD| 7 337 3 .45
q 390 470 i 342 7 |4
5 EEE: 340 11 | az
E 03 460 5 333 14 [ 2z
7 407 A6 3 328 20 Iz
R 03 464 | 7T 323 20 P4z
g 06 dEd |
10 417 400
11 425 365 ] |
12 436 463
iGrand: | ; 7‘ 1-' _'i"ii “ ; .||:!"
Tatal: ” 5544 it zﬁ'&'ilhi i3 ||i ! 50

Legend:

FUP- Famlly Unlfication

Reg.- Regular

WASH- Veteron Administration Suppartive Housglng
¥ASH1G- Cannon Place {Praject-Based}

.P- Crosspoint Referral

Pert-Out- Payable Port-0uts

PRAIL- Prairie Meadows Phase Ii [Project-Eased)

000000

—aLl

-t



FLINDING

i'l
$:3=,4 ’:“I S22 0%

.i::d, 139 G250, 1 3R

..............................................

........................................................

1~ﬁ~1 §234,243 it
&.231,:?3 qw |ﬁa
$ 67,500 'SI -.g14-"t. 101%, i 5‘1‘11 .,

UhAA- UAik bdnnths Available
URAL- s Monshs Leasad

ABA- funual Budper Authoi Ly
HAP- Hows'np Assistance Puyrment
M- Par Lnit Cost (8 ctage)

Gognoe




FAMILY SERYICTS MONTHLY ACTIFILY REMORT - Manch Ending: JURE 2021

I. PROMGCRAM STATISTICS
This reporting information incladuy unduplicated monthly totals poy prand proeram.

FAMILY SERVICES:

= ‘lhe Family Services leputinent is contioiing oo aild pactnerships in e gononueity.

= Warking with the Hope Coptor assist vouth wilh sehool pesiminents and sray o tonch wilh
Tamilics.

= Haising lighly Capalile Eids Pilot

*  Riling Tide Trauras formed Canterence

v BOSE leams omesting wil Moling Heulih Care re: cleaning supply Dive-2oway o be Leld Aust
24 217

v ROSS Welbiars:
- Tovigien Resident Enmagoment
- Dveriew and Kequirsmeniy
- Rupparl The Famrily

COMPREHENSIVLE PREYENTION GRANTES:
TEEN FPRECGKANCY PREYENTIGN

* PETF wo'nrars

= Completed implzinentadion ol North Ridge

O MELTINGS ITELDY STAFF TRAIMMG ATTENDRED NHIRING THE MONTH:

»  Women'z Carc Clinde Raising Nighly Cypuble Kids
Communitizs Tnpowenng Families for Success - Raising [lighly Cupable Kids wans to help
youu give vour ehuld thar fighticg chance sy coraba the negative influcnees thac inundale 1o
daily. 'Lhis 13=wezl, bilipgual, cvidenez-hased progeam helps pargns taise hoalthy, cacing
amd responsible children, Wich serme helplul infermation, caeouragement fram alkbers yud
vour cotnmizmenl, raising hiphly capablz lkids really is possible.

= DACE Lesdorship Boot Camp

» Foom mecting ee: Y2021 ROSS wich HO D

HI.MGNTHLY FROGEAM TIGHLIGHLS - {grants applicd for and awarded, success storics,
special meclingsievents, descriptinn of new siall, special holiday events)

Depariment of Homan Services _
¥ Lraw the LinerRewpoel e Line implementation camplelsl lor FY21
*  Subroitled all fimal FY 21 reports

News from 'The Hope Conler:

* We hac the Giv] Seauts Glam cventan hune 21 ood [L-17 mirls were able to coine and aol y foe dress
{eeurtosy of a Girl Scants parinerehip wich Macy™s) chil they wreally spprociated? We still have w (o
more ¢lressess, so03 vou konow of any czen girls who would like to set a free Tarmal dreds, please have
Themn eontact us ard we'll a2y o lime when they can pick ane ou, (217-144-31 14 [I G
0000 13



= We had Sovcer Comp Junc 25 30 e the tield an Fowler Ave, seross e sl Tom the VHEA Duilding.
The ram held oft and we were able s gel 2.5 davs of camp 00 We had abour 40 kids ard abeon 10
viplanteers each nighl Mveryony scemed to bave a greac time and seseral paesls siayes] aroond cach
gl Lo el lwstr kads pamieipate. Fhanks to the DRA B losming us some socucr cOmpment, o Ryan
Soveors for arganizing the soceer activitizs, ind [ severdl soachors and staf? from District 118 whi curns
arel hialprecd !

*  Our sumwer day camp started July Geand is ol b g wood start! Camp is cvzry weelilay unl July 20 and
is froon 1-4pn enclh duy, We luree shout 24 kids repistered, and we lave Lol of [un sedvitizs planned
wwludmg feld traps, science, ans and craliy, social-canetional sikills, Bible swories, reading, math,
hiscary, music, Clviopivs aelivides. gardening, panes, ane muore!

“ I Aupest we'rz planning Vacalior Bible School for Anpgusr 9-12, and we'll st up gur Lull
peserrnening abler the tradinonal schoal year stans. Mars details on these o the futene,

*  Morgon Millikan ends her infernship with us on Fuly 9. She has heen a pzeat wsaer in helping us with
rarketing, soutal media, brinding, and in osher ways, horean will go lo New Yook City for a vear ot
service with Americarps, aocd hen #le weonls e moeve baclt to our arca te work with a nanprolis,

¥ Dhamails Crevce, o DEHS senior, is doing an B-weels nfmship with vs dus sanmer to help ws with our
samemat programming, e’s done o gecot ol so far, and we've gracziol U bave bs assislance.

» Wi've also hereda VITA residen, Herboet Tores, to helpus with custocial waork e s couple hoors a
weel, [Ma's donwe well snd bas bad a poad atcivede with helping with g vadety of tasks.

Ifaryonz has cuestivnys or wunts more details on anvehing, plenss el Bee o oei our to us at 2173443134 ar
el i yalon.con.

Hope tlencer

T8 Clvimmn T,

Dwmeilbe, L G 1E32

A o EceriEt anvi e, ory

woasw, L oeboole comyhopecente rdanvil le

Mewd fram The Dwelling Place:
Thiz month's Chane) and July™s distibutiens are far children cily--hywicne products, groeming supplies, and
s,

W served 30 cluidean in Wesivilles Project Suceess summer progeacn ane K1 ehildren an Se Vineont Lel?aol'a
Fewwl Dantre this .

hlaly we will sures 35 children at che Danville Bays aad Girls Club sind 40 eaildezn az che |aora L
[Fellowship house.

W ure providine ahout T4 meals a wonla ar g Conter.

wowrw Lhodweellinenlaca 201 ¥ s ﬂ{] n ﬁ ﬂ D fﬁ




<t

VERMILION

NAUCIh? S1-THORITY

Tor  Fselyn Vinson, Lxooothee Toectqr
Frum: Ambe=r %cCay, Chlcf Financia) Qliear
Diste; luly 7, ZUZ1

fe;  Finarmce Acpert

Pubfe sy Operoting Fond

[ - Jure 201 “Falvim

o ' YRR Y = 1050
R “TEmeraa |FissImaos
T F0045.04 T | Elaareaz
s EFETTEE fngiass

amezng T T | Mzsrear B TR
CTat! B TRy AR

HALAINE Clicice Woucher - Seckan ¥

Fabu i parrenty shawneg 2 gain ol $12,050.99 Car 4o e and =0 oveall 3201 F583, 250,85 "ur the yuar.

Teen Prognarey

Yermillan Housing futharity

1GCY Lhvman |one
Danwily, |LE_ES

Pz (217 443-GE2% =:(317) 43 1-7T058

02l rere: war: a paymel - his Fionih far 4o Taan Faglar <o Provertior & A o 8000 huveeezn, we Faos aevet ae doe [0m EP s2gTs i bae

umest cEA3E,A14 83, WHA [a bz puid traugh Selvae - 2037

Pulal: Hawslag Caplwl Fuhil

wafltzl Fang 2008, HACO, D -wls soees drzaes dewne e s ot of 50.00. G5 a3l Tored 2018, AL, Funds ware <y 2w down In Ehe gimswetof

§0,037.000 Cap al Ml 2013, 021, Fune.s waeae (a1 -lasn in the amanpk o 50,08 22 53al Fang AR, FAC, ful-ds weere dawrs ol in

taz arate. of $0.00. Cacndal Fand 20E0, WEHS, Mg de werz droe s Jayn in Lhe j“’\'_l\,l;"t £ £2a42.ma,

CARES Act Furding

. Lane 2Ll [ Erunded mesilable Balanca
o | . larant-l'o Gats
Wk 101 | 567.516.09 . 8704, 5ILEE S EETEET)
ALE10S i 147058 ERE R TEizopanl -
YR 00K 84473500 1.
AR T saaszia TR EER B15AILEG
Hio = Eectlen & =20 :R5.EE "5 1775, [chagmnos T
[ Tt | £ IREA T e s LT

Tenant Kecelvables Qnstsnding

lenant arcriants recabealil2a - Lhe manth hase Inc-eagad i Latal o 55,414 K1,

Neotabe AP Chpendituies

MWidwes: Fooaer whashie g

S0 1h1.130

Fuir e is pneer i shings

gposod 2t



Aﬂﬁlt

P 5 Bl TSP TR BRTTTI
RS A Terd
L1000 2Ly Zash
112000 e
112200 AR Tk
J123E5 Al Doule T4l &
T12E0) dd ML 2
127U Prepald Wo
135 UM, Prepald In:
121102 Prepald ol
111402 Frapald HCY
SIS Wahlsles
* 41157 Froiz'amal-,
RS Davzbapne-t
AL ST humas
ST Aronnt Teroan
sl d
120100 2
valal Assats
Halifhy
211200 Grzt PagAkle
AN FEr Nzg
21290 h=gich Iz
2125705 Denl. ! e
2L2T1R Unerpkarngl
i1 Sarmshmrars
2L WA
Dli2l Life oas
211306 Tars ™ ininy
211017 Sirup
212000 Apcrazd PR
Z12001 Apcrasd s
L3200 2 il
1AM 720 2 Prin
A13AM T MY
13302 77T M) laes
13402 nellued Yay
21370 PILCT
22000 Prapu'd Jomk
224003 Lnear-ied Kevzss
2005 Lear <PC
Total Liohiliby
Foynlly
AP HRE Ay Assets
Bzl Unmesrricted
25100 Unreuerves
25 502 Fesiricl o AP
Tutnl
Lol el Fiv? -
Lurr Year Iper 1,-
Curraml Vs NaE Ayuess
Total Equity
Uahilitins & nlot Assote

Vermmilion Mauslng Autharity
Balance 5heet - Detall
Raparting for parleds as nf 6/30/2021

Tatal PLblic g 171 o 133 Itg oG
Housing oot Falr Qak: epyler CH Merchea Cavoiky ] [H}
Mudisan

4,498 15105 3.393,10008 (kg .03 ih| LLo EiN|

Ok 0a3 LD oo . .ol EOME 1 T

SLIR S0 07 Lo LD Lol LI .50

=H,7R4 75 13,14 2,050,556 RTINS IZ,59-81 N5 UKD Ao 2 LAn G 11017

53,204 51 0% 25,5450 b ) | TE R Z1,7UL5id iTranaa,

AT TEa N 0,2 [y 2n! s I1.L3LEo] 04,241 75 TN

IEd K] a.zc axl 0] Do) e Cod

A2.520a.4, GALELRT 2. gFaa) IILY] 1io Qo

g 24164 Rl AL 1719546 13,K75.51 11,522.99 e R 2405 57

(1 H e Q560 a3z LEVH] C.C0 271,11

Lk n. AR e 0.5 i) PALY T

24211 ety ol TE4 ZUDEE IEFTALN - 1 FLISTO0 34,075,050

140 030,00 VTN A0 206, o 174, 143.60 12T AEATE Lo
1761 597 ke 2L 244 2,151,248 55 P Bl ] 1,251, 75000 16,2500 1.0
A5T4C 655,10 Lud 5y T 15,347, 04420 CRRETE - RS 3,F55,21L.15 i r.rd
IPBSE4.0°0..n (1,208 21043 12,505,044 551 W11,304,1138.321] 1 A07,724 €0 [ AN A5, 35 13,7605
A24531,00 BT F EHILPES ST TEGR O 1 9v321 1I57A1003 11 35190 L.

L34 122,24 Ll TOSTEAS S0 = OW N P T | LRl ¥ B Ay N

0 4TI 4 55&1*:!?-3;_'5 SARTAINAT  §  z1w081399 5 LEWSTLAS 5§ 3.50351R30 & 26552351

! o —

C0a [IFIN] .71 0.2 A5 nod .o

L] LN an L= ST I =00 3 35AL0 EAOEL00 ALl
1%4,1P3.55 133.150,21 0.3 1.00 g iFil L

02,La4. 17] (2 F4,17 Q.00 w00 L0 a0 .00

0 T o 2.0 o0 2,00 rra

naa 0ok onn Lo i) Lin Lkl

1715 | #5.15) o.co LKl 0 i nna

o |00 ey k] na3 Lo LKl

1%, 1 .00 80805 3,010.50 ERER | L 0.
LREYTT i1 o] 0os anm LIl 00

14.113.34 755084 4,741 45 145302 L EARHR 2UE.Gh 2.050,44

ENLIEA P 195,50 El e 11257 109,35 ik o0 150.0q

0. 517,34 500 RERDA N K 13,536.06 BB AL T s LLu

I s T i 25,A08.40 15,057,26 15,214, 0 0% L.i00

43 430,21 L) | 14,874 80 IT.ANRS ) 10,0 s a0 (ML)

L E R | I,&3L2 EREN =] Sdi_ 23 2o (AL

EIEE e A SMANRAF [LRBTIE 2,035,235 349405 1345ES | Ly A k]

1y rod Ll 00 IR L.CO oo

118501% [Xix) £0d dY4 LHr - Rt 1,166 T.0d5 2 0

LIN 0o L5 oo ik LeLkl 34.070.3%

1, 7ML, T 0ol I 07 LT 193,355 RN KL LKl . TR

5 197331105 & :?ﬁ,ﬁii.azll_s__ Y1GRE2.08 & 5&1,-11-1..ru_ 5 450,9R7.55 & LYAST.OF (£ N 80GE
TAZI111ET Y. 1 | 1.644,350.1% MR EERITER 1,269, 70.17 3305, 545,20 135240
S0,V EL A8 BV LY 34T, EIE Y 401 4u2.44 #%,316.08 105 (M75.F5 AT o
11,457, 0n.55] 045 HE S RN | (=1 R= I"Uz,2F0.58: LN Ll
1200 0,0 100 1.0 naz L.Lh 15,6092

§  LUCEZHEESL 5§ 34042406 §  A0MENAEI 5 LEI049088 5 L140167.ET 5 FA5091841 |§  A&F,0070%
& ao1 5 LG & Ui s [ nin & (L PR I TS
L 207.E21 5 4 21,3840 A2 195,735308 '_nail_::::-l_;:i_ % 19,514,561 5 ARA40E2 |4 33,774,52
& H0ibdleG 5 AL3REAN F ROLAEIEL 5 16M08.2F 5 1833383 & 35,1003Z |3 41,3050
§  WNATDSIB1E 5 dSLICSE 5 ARRRIEXSS & LEZEA3NZ1 5 L20AS0A60 ¥ 5A%A050%3 |5 229.443.15
5 12M337M.21 §  1SSEATA 5 SIRIIANAI § DI0G2138 6 LEMOTRAL § 4.84siF |4 zssTamt
e ———

60000027



i
!
I
‘
L

Operating Revenue
Dwelling Rental
Wan - Dwelling Mental
Interest Income
Othe: cotm
Slbsidy

Total Rovenuc

Operating Exponses
Admmistroiive
Lafarins
Logal
MR PAREL. Exp.
mleages Travel Training
Other Adrninistrative Exp
Tolul Adminlstrothee Expense

Tencnt xenvices
Other Tenant Serelees Cp
Tatal Tenant Services Expansas

Total UKoy Cxpcnses

Meintengnce
salaries
Mrateriuls
Lantracts
Tate! Moirlerunce Expensos

Fereral Capsnses
Irsurance
Ernplayiae Behefhis
Uupreciotion Crpense
Casualty Losses
Collertinn Lossas
Encspy Perf Cont Expense
Tata! Jeneral Expenses

Total Expenses

Surplus - [Deficith

Parceat af Budgal Moolh 4 of 12

S S S L S S N S S — N — e ot ——

0090

.r'—'—'-l'l".ﬂ"-"‘-":'-" o S o ST S A S S S S S A S S S S S A S A L ﬂ-r
Yermillon Housing Authority |
Operating Stetement - Public Housing - Public Housing Comblned i
June 2021 j
Annual Curient % of
Budszet tlanth ¥TD Budget
& FERT2200 5 A71LLIT & 2423312000 A%
g IRARDAL 4 91000 4 A BO0.C0 ea s
) 027800 & En120 5 1,965, 29 1%
5 T i 1wA09.5% % 24,858.87 14
5 333500200 5 26283900 5 822,595.00 253
t 0 A445L3RLON & 37583830 % 1,116,1%2.93 SHY
4 o [t e AF1003EE & 100 L, 36 21%
% ALK42.000 % 228250 8 A,4%2.50 A%
5 -5 5 - 03
5 4,775.00 3 £ - 0
S IEIGMDD S BATAML B RIS a0%
3 F22 18200 % 585163 4 139,648.06
5 1540005 3 LAALRT 5 3,.8499.71 5%
5 1590800 4 128767 & 385274
3 SEEEAU0 5 S4 1603 5 153,355 .38 it b
5 o0, 7or0a & JFGLETG S 125 255 34 214
7 SRS 4 1 1ARAS 5 26,803.8% LR
5 412.207.00 5 3015579 & 28.045.47 20%
& L2589 5U04UD A THASEOR & 250,805 Ta
L 173,480,005 WETAGE 5 dd AMLAL e
5 sag,5R1.00 o d1lReTa & 120,508 05 A2,
% 345 80000 2 2505094 3 20,509 82 233
oA o000 & iBE,035.53] 5 {506,095,53) 0%
8 29,618,00 5 12,308,115 4 A a0 o',
4 PNt [ 1201866 & 3%,756.00 253,
& 1,273,300.00 % 62,711.53 5 255,834,37
5 3,807,90000 3 24LETEAE 5 T R AL 21'%,
4 51439500 5 134,153,285 5 3075316
25%

00623



Y S A O . e L o o B S, S S, = R . S, = L . e K Al ey ' S — I S— i — = S— i S o S I - i S S— I S— —" m_.-.-_..--..ﬂ

i Vermillen Houslbg Authorky !

4

I Cperatng Statement - Public Housing - DOCC Fund 100 i
bt it e s e i i — e e e e
Annual Currant % of
Budget honth YD Budgrt
Operating Revenue
Dwelling Menzal 3 - 3 L o
Men - Dwelling Rental 5 - 5 - L o
Intersst Income 5 - 3 - 5 - 0
Other incame 5 A9R:4.00 5 5 - U
Subsicy B ] 5 - 1%,
Tota) Revanue T 5 W
Qperating Expenses
Adrerinistra fee
Salaies 3 213,527.00 3 1706763 3 Lz, 0837 22%
Loal 5 doES.Ld = 3 - (&4
PB4 Mgk, Exap, % 428,730,000 £ [15,865.00] & 1145, 05, 00 3%
MileazeTravel/Training & 331008 5 . L - 5
Qther Adminlacrative Exp : 17,875,010 & 413815 % 9,059 75 Loy
Total Adwinistrative Fypensa 5 [169,672.00] % 122.6580,27) 5 1?5.&3&.!-‘.1!1_]'-
Tenapl Seriices
Dthar Tenant Samvices Exp 5 i g - 1
Tolal Tenonl Semdoes Lxpohsss 2 & - 5 B
Toto! [.-'t.il'.if}-' Fxnanses & 14,6600 & 110470 3 24606 .82 13'%
Al fenahce
Salaries ] & g - D%
Malarials 3 gy 3% 5 - (%
Contracts 5 ARIICD & MALE & 2,804 .50 2%
Tte! Mmictenance Fxpenses ] AR 233,66 & 30850
Gererol Expehses
insurance 5 A0zO0 5 L W 1EILEL il
Fmplovee Benefits B 132,590.00 3 078508 3 TARRAY 2%
Deprecialion Expenss g - z 5 i
Casualty Loszes 5 & - 4 %
Callection Losses $ 5 -5 - T
Ereray Perl Culil Expense 5 - b _ o sy
Total Genaral Exponses a 12810200 3 EI,E:IEE';”E;_' FTBESLE
Total Expenses i 2141700 a (1143461 3 (41,385,100 -193%
Surptus - (Deficit] 5 In4sTno S 11,161 & 41,355,10

Trream af Aycpar Mankh 3 gt 12

25%

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁaza



o Vemmilion Housing Autherity 1
i Qpevating Stetement - Public Howsing - Falr Qaks AMP 101 i
et e oo o s s e e e s
Annual Current %% af
Budget AMonth Y70 Budget
Operating Revrenuosa
[relling Rental 5 2 L ok mEAYY 8 35,330,758 Bl
Moar - Dwelling Kental 5 20803400 & ganna 3 &, 000,00 1%
snterest [neoma < ARlE00 &% aLg g} 4 ThE.AL M
OLhar oo & 40,105.00 5 FTIE1LEE 5 16,153,239 A8
Subsidy §  LRdAEIO0 & LIS20L00 & 4270400 23%
Total Revenue % 120051900 3 iCE577a7 4 GO481058  2G%
Operating Expénzes
Adminalstrotive
Salzricay A 10678100 & B237.050 & 20562 54 A0
Lezal [ JZRLCO0 3 [SG5.000 % | ZH5-LIY] 1%
FBA Mngt. Exp. 5 157,170.00 & 15 562,50 3% A4, 705 .00 208
Flleage T ravel  Training 5 ER N - & - 0%
Other Admiristrative Fxn 5 4757100 & T AMEY  16%
Totn! Administrative Expense 3 33135100 § 22,3057 4 TEO053A6
Tenant Seriices
Other Tenaht Sandices L _,_5_ n92a00 = T ) 1,424,598 25%
Tote! Tanoant Servicer Einenses g LAARORT % qu5.49 5 148497
Total Ly Expeses 5 206,103.00 & 7231380 & B5,751.81 3,20
talntenonce
Salavies i 872600 L 15691356 & 54, 782.02 ?3a
Mlatarlels b 13217400 5 1,217.11 5 12,184.37 Al
Contracts g EYR.B23.0N0 % 15 R23,18 5 43,847.94 %
Tetal Maiedernmoe Lxpenses 5 oRO7Z22.00 5 3273488 & 110,811.23 o
Goeooral Lxponses
Insurance 2 7230100 3 B,19% .35 % 18,5977 94 5.
Ernployae Benufils 5 141,55%.00 &5 1105702 & 52,803.23 3%
Depreciation Crpense 5 VRLSSA.00 5 1085451 & JLEES.SY 25%
Casualty |.osses g 500000 8 (56,05 53 & {E6,005.53) 13
Collecdion Lussces 8 Loigac & 1232166 5 12 038,20 1201%
Lhevgy Perf Cont Expense 5 FLEBILLLD E _BATLITE % 14,715,141 25'%
Totul General Expenses 5 AIEAELO0 & [ROREFA] & ERdIvos
Totat Expenses 5 153240600 & 63,930.67 5 500,527 .53 pliy
surplus - [Deficit) 5 462,325.00 § 2963770 % 105,222 98
Perrent al Budgel Month 3af 12 25



L S —_ — S o S S o S Bk L e = r—r a a—

Yermiion Housltg Authority

Cparating Statcment = Public Housing - Bealer/Madison/Chutchill AMP 102

T Y- " 1.-L . e e ]
Annual Current T of
Budgel Mlanth ¥TO Budgect
Cperatlag Revenue
Dweling F:E'I'_ITHl 193,202,00 % 15,5E8.00 = A8,587 .00 AoE
Hun  Leeiling Renlab - 5 ) H
Inierzst ncome 1485.00 5 417 & 314 a1 %
Other Incoree FABETUG E ojlER & 22733 10
Euhstdy 0402000 & R R R 124,242, U0 26T
Total Revenue ARL G556 & 3298777 4 1?5.515.9?: Ahig
T O I ol g
Operating Expenses
Admiinistrativa
Salaries 447200 5 £ i X R 9.520.04 Jikn
Legal 312,00 % - : o
i T A 7T.ZRROD 3 837000 % i6,032.50 A
Mlilzuge/ TravelTraining A5 - & - 1
Othar Administrative Exp 15,185.00 & EUusl & DAHASSG 165,
Toteld Administrotive Expense 14148400 5 1234598 5 37.155.02
Tenant Sanwices
Olhar Tatanl services Exp 2,502 00 216,65 & (45,30 ThL
Torar Tenant Servicos Lxpenses 2,602,000 E‘IE[—‘T‘T Ea B, 4
Tatal (Trility Fypensas 84,725,000 L T 2384904 24 2034,
Aaintenonce
malaries 5 105,059,005 £,390.05 % 207456 0
Blaterials 5 258T7E.00 2 Lik2.22 = 4,0GE, 08 1a
Conracts 5 60,082.00 5 ISVREY % 12,158, 40 0
Tatal Mgintenonoe Frosnses i 19212900 5 12,163.24 & 37.168.05
Generil Expenses
Insurance 5 2738000 3 2205028 0% 6,437 kG 3%
Fmplryze Fensfits g T 550335 5 15037 02 1%
Levredaatlon Lyponse 5 102,503.00 % REM.O5 % A5 HF1HE 25%,
Casualty Losses 5 - & - G HES
Conlectlan Losses 3 120200 5 11850 3 254.25 17}
Enmrpy Parl Cont. Expense 5 a4, 056,04 5 1794542 5 11,235.25 2L
Tola! General Cxpenses 3 EEAQE0N & 2000495 & 60,157.13 '
Total Expenses & . [70.%15.00 a 515928.55 A 144,400 4 2%
Surplus - §reficit] 3 9,230.00 % BO49.24 5 RRGA XS
Pzreent of Rudget Mantn 3 of 12 255,

06000 55



A L — L T — — I _— T S — 1 — ok wl —,

Vermllion Houslng Authority

T T . B I B I S . 1 . I S . 1 L 2 S .

i Opuarating 5tatement - Public Housing - Merche AMP 103 E
b e e e e e e 0zl . et Ot e e o o 4
Annual Current & of
Budgat Manth ¥TD Eudget
Operating Revenue
Dwreelling Rental 4 179040030 & 15,0220 & 53,333 00 29%
Mon - Dwellivgp Rental 5 5 - 5 - [r%
IrLarosl [ncore L 120000 & 4117 5 270,74 iz
CH ner Incomne 5 o,0B100 5 1963258 = EA02 .0 Lo
Subsidy & JagsLa00 5 3708300 A [g,500.00 gL
Total Revenue 3 52787500 & 54'?'?'52 g 138 610,48 29%
Operating Expenses
Addrinistro tive
Solasias 8 4787100 2 202238 2 11,28.0.83 2455
l.agal & o0 s 23500 3 275.00 92%
PEA Mngt, Cxp. & 8L A00.0C 5 TN ) 2V 467,50 33
MiteageTaval/Training 3 A0 5 - e
Cther Adminlstrative Exp 5 1237100 5 CE4RE % 2.981 .67 2
Total Administretive Expense Y 125,035,000 & 11,322954 =4 3R 16705 o
Terahl Sarvices
Qther Tenant Servicas Exp 4 ZlE4.00 5 12285 g 547210 25%
Tatal Tenunt Services Expences T 2IRs00 A 18255 & L4710 T
Tota! Litlity Expenses 3 B3, z2n.00 & £78033 & 22,0145 33,
A et e
Lalaries 5 71071400 & £52148 4 1.:,311.48 17
Wlaterials s 15,38000 % 100580 3 6,213.25 I,
Coriracls 8 d7ALLon 5 _AHENEL 5 9,037.54 20%,
rotal Maodntanance Ekpoansas s 13446200 3 'a,ﬁEi.E!i“ % 2A1ET S
Geredt] Experses
[nsLIFance & 23.083.00 & 192042 % L, /61,47 Pl
Employes Renefits 4 44,540,005 275783 5 B.B03.15 gl o
Depraciylfeh Expearsa ) 4903600 & 4,006,095 12,259.17 255,
Casualyy Losses 5 - 8 - & ' 0%
Collection Losses 5 11LAB5.00 & 378000 % B, TAED S0
Energy Perf Cont Fxpense 5 A, 200500 & 310047 5 53,201.43 il
Tolol General Expenses 5 165, 381.00 % 1h 6510 5 41,898.73 -
Total Expenses 5 @E.Eﬂ & 4240450 3 128,795.55 Eﬁi
Sutplus - {Defleit] ] 3189300 & 12.327.83 % 15.424.93
Porcent of Dudget Month 3 af 32 20

05000037




:lr-—-a-\.—-.--\.-—--—-\-—--—--.—--—--—--—--F;_-.-, —,

Vermlilbar I-Tﬂstng Autharity

e _— L — I — — —— A il ' —r —ar — A A

li Dpevating Statoment - Public Housing - County Preparties AMP 104 i
b e Y. 11 R
Annwal Current o of
Eudget I¥lahth YTt Budget
Qperating Bevenue
Dwelling fania’ 5 34490100 5 LA 93,953.02 2%
Man  Dyelling Raeotal - - 5 5 - %
Interest [acome 5 IATEAD % WLE? & =09 55 1%
Cribezr Ingobe u Bd, 204,00 5 TEAL8E 3 11,220:35 L%
Enbsidy 5 cB1,064.00 % ne2nar 1651.5135.00 AT
Tatal Revenue I N 102,500.74 & 28+,195.53 2684
Operating Expenzes
Aoministrative
Salariey g 7600100 & 4,99K,77 & 14,631,498 1054
Legal 4 ALE05.0 & 26izE60 A LET VR L
PEA Mingt. Exp. : 12688000 3 . P (| (O 4£,640,00 5%,
Miloage Travel ralaing 5 114800 5 - & - it
Drhar Anministrative Exp 5 4240700 45 1.219.38 5 4. 776,35 11%
Tot! Adiinistrotive Expense g JB0,033.00 & 3350365 & 54,560.37 "_
Tagant 3anvices
QOther Tenant 5eruces Fxp n 470400 5 WEAE 5 1,17E3E Z5%
Total Terant Senvicos Expensos 5 AV 8 20318 f i,ﬁ'ﬂﬁ
Toddd LNy Expenses 5 163837380 &% ifA15.51 & 42953751 ity
faimtenance
Salariay 4 1et 24200 = 6907 & 1g,020.52 das
rlaterlals 3 EATGEOD = g159.00 5 13,9005, 98 265,
{Iantracts _1‘?- 107.362.00 % TAD1TFT "3 13,600.3% 17%
Tt MotnTenance Lxpnmes 5 47286700 5 14A67.81 % 01,547,099 T
denern) Expranaes
Irsycanee 5 R3,002.00 4 &4704,40 5 13,273.20 i
Employee Banedliy b 1IGH,11800 5 1200232 & 1,553 L
Dopreciotlan Zxpenso 3 BY,I0EO0 & 330506 5 991594 0%
Casualty Losses 3 - & - 3 - 0%
Coller lian Lissses 5 1R081.00 = T | I 8909,1% B¥%
Ene;gy Porf Conk Lepense & n_s - 5 o
Total Garverm EXPERSES 3 8787000 & %620.28 5 67, 631.08
Total Expenses & LnglSRL0 RALOGIS § 26205561 At
Surplus - FDefigit] 3 1249200 % 1470047 5 35,110.52

Parcent of Budeet Manth 3 af i2

Tt

Q00000 25




o — ——— —— — — — — " — i — L — — — — T — — — — A — " S [l i’ s .

'i- Vermilion Housing Authorloy |
' Operoting Statement - HCY - Section 8 '
A w2021 _ e
Aniual Cuprent % of
Budget Month ¥YTD Budget
Cperating Revenus
Fraud Recovery 4 12,500,085 187208 4 B6,737.1K 0%
Iriterast [heorme =) 0N S 4428 % 130,65 2RY
admlnistrative Feos 5 30L,7GL00 5 2528200 5 72,951.00 i
Total Reran e 5 FJ2TR1AO0 5 23,008.33 5 85,820,713 L
— T AR
Qperating Expenses
Admiaistrothea
Salaries & 182,751.00 % 0T & 14,794.50 25
toga 5 100000 S - 5 - 0%
M leags/ Travel/Training 5 - 5 . 159,81 0%
Other Adminlstrative Cep 5 5283400 § 274308 5 FR AR 22%
Totol Administrotive Expense 5 27,5850 % 171932 & 2137147
Gengral LXpenses
Insurance 5 481200 5 AD1Cs & 1,703.15% 25%
Emplayce Bonefits & anenian g &h18.31 % FaA5* 5% 21%
Dapreciation Fxpense B L0 5 WAL % 1,153.65 105
Tatal Genaral Expenses 5 105573.00 & 74502 % PLR1d, a8 T
Total Expenses 3 32436200 % 115444 & 4254585 139
e "
Surplus - [Deflelt) 4 EARA0 5 A7,050.58 3 43,144,598
Frreeit of Budaet Manth 3 of 12 IgW.

B000G0 23



Vermilion Houslng Autharlty

Lk ——— —— ———— — — — —— — — — — —_ —— YT i i ' — T — — T T — i " i 3 s

Operating Jtatement - Teen Pregnancy Prevention - State Grant i
o o o o S T — —_—— —— — — —P-IEPE%EEHJ- ——————————————————— p.h-.-_--._-\i
Annuak Current % of
Budget Month ¥TD Budget
Cperating Revenue
Sun sy g 22505200 5 - 5 79,172.80 B3
Total Revenua 5 2805200 % - 5 79.172.54 530
Cperating Expenses
Lalaries & BECETOLE > 4.0an8r 5 5G,410.33 Y
Mileage/Travel Training 5 SOR.00 & 26714 5 1,965.58 330%
Uther Administrathve Cup g 29,284,867 4 413403 & 24,0232 83%
Employas Banaflis g I EFLAE 5 2,54136 & 3290559 5%,
Total Operating Expenses 4 12505220 5 9971493 3 115.584.72 A%
Surpfus - (Daflolt) 3 -3 (997123} 5 [3B6.A11.85)
Fereent of Budpet Maonth 12 of 12 100%

gO0GOD 50



Juni 30, 1221

CAFITAL FUMD 2013 - DANYILLE

[AES |18 A F=H LY R (i
Clzsn Cu. | pym X )
Equarded bapm-adnd L E i Penaunt ETE
o Oud;ct Cument Mnmih _Erm_t"__l'!-l:ﬂl.ﬁ Hmpinrn LYHY R elpetha
Dirart civn LI i TBLFAD 5 - 5 2manae b - 0Lz £ FWarLOD
Fgizt. hnp:nvansms 2000
[T 1=provenanmss i 54L& - H RS ] DR 4y 5 EE NS
FAZE AL i el A gy £ - 3 - W - 5
teal e et Czuncl oo Traking G RITLAT & - k) 4 TILAE 5 . fy iy
Bock gz d T, lfeinel uy 5 1A 3 . - LTI 5 3 Ll
% ELED:DD % - L ELEWMAR % - o 5 GLEMAN
Admigyhretion *G20
admplstakon Cosli e Wi e 3 lapase F 0 - F 1pmRcm § o - s LiAuKeE
Comract admiisoekzn Lzn
s = phoyee Liene B Far Madzrnzacken Z2E0 inala LU I T B IO - & 8.40.07 - o MIGLT
Faes ord Ses1s ARE Toaling R P L H WL - 5 3,70
5 E2A0L0S - ] E2,Hd.05 - 0o % 401D
Mon-0seling Lotorker 1630
Azxfia i > udlisg iohey i it i LI - - Wy b - % Yy 3e
Fr- s i ambe-ancs Tod Lolwmrha g - 3 I R L 5 I0™e.uy
|l ) EATELTTIN IMETR BT P W [ 3 MUATYGESE ¢ - &% upausna & - FRELER {H
4 qE16155 & - % alAdELEY & oK % 31c4515h
How-Uvaling Lenrpaticn - Flechanca' 1423
Frz Eysberi Loprades L -k 4 - % .
ALled apymament L8 T IRERD 2 - H 17,7850 5 - N b Eoie-tTa
D00 Rad 00, L -k ] - s -
] 11500 & - 5 173540 35 - 0 H AT 7B DG
Jwubing «Ink- & b vinps 1230
pvear ood Wrber o ne RECoTa ) TSR % H alliros L2920 | TLEM,
AnLBH e senk S TR OB L RN E - - 5 NMTLE
HApygcu-d Lpmadas 3 - S - i - -
& Jmmca 4 F 9La:8.1 iunra.na WEL 4 TR ERM
Wauling, link- I rtmpnr 14H1
alddm Bp aSsiman) L I RE I - pL. TP I -
1 < leple=ert _% 15535 4 - &% 3ggwa s AL
LR S LT I - % mE E 26 Az [N i MrEs
Tekal 5 1iN106Hcn % i Lumgsang % 57707 Wik § i, HEAm
Pommt ObEgabad Eirge,

FUDI UL, Bk amcu i nan bl 1eprsespt Panzathes s =l 3z il EApEI 37 GUS NG eeihent
s e ek el 0o MO -, Pes A0e JATIREL P e lan ibam ythout © Buz g o

pganoy 3



June 20, 2001

CAPITAL FUND 2019 - DAMWVILLE

rzemlnr WA

MERE I Tremet 118

I' I'llll"r.“‘"l‘lll!-

aniil o

wiorbetng s adwerdsng

te-FrRms Cank Counz L Lizar: Tl-'ne
ISR UTTTH Rt Th A H1 R TS

AveInistradion 1910
RGNS T S | DRI B

zantact a ridnstreton 1620
AThitezture av L-pi-aetlns | e=s

rhr-Hiwalling Coretn.cticn - Mechy el 100
Tz Tnpazin-nl

LimuTing Linit - Rikg Werd 1480
By @ Wzhor Ui Raaalis
Seoudky ~ensre - Fals Dby
Fan=tmne g mile;

Oyaelll=y U=k - Noeclidon rR
i el - Fals aks

"Tetal

2:lisaba 1 Juik: [, b L e el
Lore Ak Sohe: AR
Conenced Eape wacd Asalalla [T ] [90,'2021
Ru it Lurent lanth Srant-To-Zate Eadance LIV ohlzatcn
4, _13gvagan 5 - 5 a7 % - G 5 s
LI T R B - A RRERML 4 -
S mbual i i ozaTLEm G 13,50
3 - i -3 z
5 1,937 4 -4 Lok
E TALLLT 3 7Rz T.odlar v -
§ 1400 4 W02 5 WLiZeaD 4 14,A14.1E 12,0 5 1140760
J§_pEaMan 5 R ] A= (K wWAeD LGN 3 by
P SMOennn S AR S s UhAHY S oI L ELE
58000000 & LAeRDO 4 SRAGLAD 4 Jayrean LY 5 aaan
BT % e ERRE ] I - ]
G 1T TR -~ 4§ Lo4socn & - (LES § 10,4700
A T -4 mmsss 57,3
E -4 - 5 - &
% TRCmIs 3 - 4 Fnaam . - §
S NARUK.GH § 5 w287 4 5T,R16.01 R R & am,0.6%
b LU 5 LS00 & W0AFDA 3§ LERLARY
3 Legswagr § RSUGOD 5 M957041 5 2374031 DR & 11237044
% 1,153,738.00 § 414740 & ERRSSAES £ s w1 ERE LI
Poreen Dblgaled 9G4

06Gonp 93



Juna 20, 2621

CAPITAL FUND 2019 - COUMTY

Okligz4an Cata: L LY Y
Zlosc Lt Bata: L ERRN2Y

Edpadco Exprancan i lle F=rert B30 2671

_ Hueet Lwnrert Bsanth E['ql_'r_t_-_‘l‘ll-_l_:m!:n _ _E lan Nowilahl= I:IhIIE::h:H
Upersticia 1106 3 7isgsse 5 .5 TLORS3O & - [RLAE 5 7153550

Maagpement Impravement 2303 5 . L - _5___ _____ - g - 008 5_ -
hgnylalstralion 2470 A oAdaans 4 - 5 _2i431.05 _$ _ - L5 § 2142105
Ae gl Lapival Acknd i 1130 LR R TH R - . §_L_'f-.=|_.H1IJ:EE_I _fa 19,AN0.3% T.Lh ] 154.950.50
CollAr EnpayDel:t Srv 1502 $ dnLoaus 5 - & _RONIH5 5 - 0.0% & IRNN4A5
Total & AT 37500 § . & auiuzEy B 19,4032  5.1% £ 47437200
Teranl Qllipated 10n.rern

Do00D0G3



Junez =5, 100,

CAPITAL FUND 2020 - DAMVILLE

Opwp-iims 118

M2t Feproaeemts 1906E
Warsstppend S vereinT
PN -0 TTTM N IS O BTN, B

Admbestation 1410
e =Inaka en Ciors

Mo:rOweling Imeror L4230
v Izt wli-g | ez pad 1 odns - Weche Bana- Fal v

1anbjng L-dl - Usngur 1160
Wabrdos Beclzasncnt Chudil e
thie 4 besdlzsi=n] - S2wen ans Usdedor Secur sy Soome

weling Ln'. - Sl Twiert JJEd
Zesar ard Woabar Uma 2anls

doHme Al

rrzelling tpik- Oz Hun 1580
RrveA s A RAnZalin - il

Ty

x|l on Date: NI
s Gl lvba: ERP = Lo
Esprrdnd Cupand=r - | F P Marce 1 500201
__Bu:j_',r:t ___!:l.'n:nl: Manbl Cia# -To-Lwiw Mulance Lwaiablz Uhliguficr
L 25632620 5 - 4 - F . 3FSENED 10008 § 25652550
H EAIH MW L - b hEER-S B 123676
Vb eronpm g - 4 - oaue _
3 LR NIILRATH B - 4 15329 3 1i,E36.16 HILA™ 7 4,03300
§ LIBJE1dD & - 5 SO S ] L. i 5 125,262 41
5; LSRR 3 - S oLigce a3 % 34330
L - B & 13241790 5 R ST 03% ) 1-1-5,.5'.1'.'.""'
4 -k - F i
e - & - :
E - & - % 5 - 4 - % -
1 B Pl Y T - 3 - 5 _0Laco
R Y s - & andeshs -
5 000 5 r 5 10,105.00 5 Lo A% 5 1l.Les.dn

£ A - 5 Teafivun

i
B 3 -k - 0§ 915,050.80 100 I %
3 LIEPEE.LD 3 - &% MM 5 114709626 Zeam’ § SLTI2,20
! Petot Dhigrtzd A42,54

00000044



June 33, BIE1

O R —_——

Cmerabdens 240

Mgmt. Improascme ofs 1459
MERIZTR=, MU UvE =N

Milnjnoimlicn 1nid
Adee 1 lawse o Cosls

Soal-Lredling e ¥aord
Srock 55, 55000 2t Ing st

e el rg Conenctlon - Mnchesiml
Iplen T wd Sionpandd - Cuc: ekl Waor
Dear Roploae vont- 52 0o cnd Esboicr Soounky Jo3 s

NoreLatdling Uik - In:ednr 1420
Cevzrnll Mansr arild =ecetken

Dweling Unit . B:borior 1460

S| e - e papabey 2 ord S ves

I.h.'.'ulli"j! Unlc - EbLikis 146D
Bt S2plzpe-ont- Kerrezy Courn

Crwdlinz L% - Demoaltizn 1430

(BT JlII|:||h' il Hy 1:1|I||'.-|I-||||rr|ll [H1M

CAPITAL FLIMD 2020 - COUMNTY
Chr2=¥ch S IR TN
Arwel: Dae: e LAl e
Enprer dud Fpunided oaallable Faracnt S
e Bil'tl!‘l C.orremt Monll  Cra-To-Lu [HY |'.'\.1l|"a|:||:-_ didlzadea
§_ Tm.LIna0 3 - § o wmam % - 0 L eakiHg
5 1y 5 0B 5 107308 § 1: 510 i
H b 1P NT U] maon 5 110e & 115159 T4 5 17.T00
5 3391450 4 - 5o uudlsun % - T4 3 F0%1-up
L JAciEn - & - 8 2¢ U130 £ -
f MARNan § . 5 - 5 2940430 19k E
: N - s 8
3 [ - % - i, - .
] - 5 3 -4 - % - F -
5- _E:I_.-HEUII F - ] - i L2l
4 GNAARAD F g - 5 B0,425.00 10 % BG4EO00
S eonen F # - % wam
t 1040500 3 - H - H 103000 20004 Y -
___5_ 1457400 & - El - fy 14L 0 L1
5 1A % B - & 1a ki Lidnirg 5 09,1450
6 WKW G ELa0 §_ RSO0 & TRANIG i
3 lspcondo 4 ekl 5 AGDONOND 5 1345,500.60 9755 S osnOngq
4 -';I:IEE-.EE "5 T osaan & YL TRUSEI | BREH 5.' O AN, N
ParrEntCHIpbed LR



June a0, 2021

CARE's Act Funding

Expended Expended awallsble . Percent

___ Grant Arnount  Carrent Month  Srant-To-Dote Balance Avallable
AM[ 101 - Falr Daks 4 atRAdron 3§ B3.R1633 5 254,516 2228052 G
AP 192- Bealar, Madison, Churehill g Tanaonu 8 1,513,855 53,E07.4K R e R LY
AP 103 - Mercha b 44,9500 & 3 UKD - LA
AMP 104- Eounty Properiies S 10oToLod 5 . 5367,74 5 i22e035 12411085 13.3%
HEY - Bectlon & 5 215,230,001 5 '.19.5':'5.55 3 Wl Exhat 0raas 205K
Total $  ESaBnGh0 & 7DER03 561,558,560 240544 14.2%




T A o ' i T T S I S B S . S A S S . B S B o s’

Ii Vermilion Housing Authority _i
' First Financial Bank - suthority Account -i
! June 2021 '
M A S S S— o S— — r —t ' — o "l " " ST L A’ e e A — - — ar —r —  —ar S— " 2" b’ 2l — ol f— o e —ar —d
Balance Shaet

Assets

111105 Cash 320,5550.60

111110 CD - Matures 12 18 20 -
Total Assats 320, 55560
Iahilities

2111 Accounts Payahlo 0.0
Tatal Ushilities 0.00
Equlty

2870 Qpersllng Reserve:s - Retained Eamings 32053163
Current Year Operating - Galn{Loss) £3.07
Tatal Liakilities & Equity A20,555.60

incomc Statament
Currem Year
honth ia [ate

Qperzting Revenus

Interest Income .00 2397

Qther Income 006 .00
Tatal Revenue A 23,57
Operating Expenses

Cther Admlnlsirative Expenses 0.0C 0,00
Tatal Expenseas 0.ao .00
Surplus - {Deficit) 700 #3497



S 2%,

: Wermilion Housing Authogity
__m_ 161 Clyeria s Lene
?ERM[LIG-N Cri rvile, IL 6 LK32

MO AU P a3 0021 b0l 431 7050

Tur  Juibm Winaca, Exeouthss Olroetor
Fram; frmbar r'.'!cl:i:vf. Okt FiInaredal O juge
Date: Augusts, 2021

Kz Financa Reaort

Public Flovs_nz Operating Fard

luly 21 T
ETETAn T | EEea
.'saé.W! 153,377 25
TI0.05r.a2 L EalgE e
} S17,507.56 £22,A17 01
Tan? uH 505034 ’ =T
s CmiseEERE Sae1mast

Huksing Climize Warcher -Sactan A

Serzlion 3 s currnthy shevetr £ pain o 815, 136,9€ for the moat s 799 29 dvee!] yaioof $5, 27089 F2 - b2 wear,

fublic Housing Capim] Turd

Laptal fecd 2318, HaZD, Teads vesre draven daen intha qppo., al $%E 492,90, Czakal Fang 3010, HACD, T ade wars dess | Bosc 1 B
amraant of 5184, 19064, Caps-al Fane 2015, W18, Fanns ware draven deven i B ameupt af 310,3H4L32, Capit. Furd 19T, -ACDHL Rinds wope

dravsa dewn In Ew 2o i0of SO0, Sapizl Fund 2225, WIHA AL da e v uan cawen Dol B 2 o0 ol $65, 20006

CAFRE's At Funding

mly 731 siprrdan ilable Bi'oroe -

. : e BAETER i

JAXI T o PR L iao e s 13,75 4% :
AMF R AT At awngl HICTEF

AIF ILE 0.0 “ALREE 00 B -

ardF 13 ERRITITS EITEMOR | smbkR0s

b2 = Stion 4 415,575 FALM 14 BTEET ]

ET TAIITED SEATRRIR | scesrad

Tanant Recahisnias thrtatynd ing

TaoR vt ammayl ¢ receivalile far = moath Froe decragsed in tatal e thdd LIETI

Mitable &P Exaendibiaras

MirsL “inanciul Lars BIOE 0 - FREFEY PR L 17 a0 cantiirs sral-an. Jal G2 pavient.

FrELm.cR otbeders LB Gg0a2 FE1 Caby ane: oane g cane roes rplagumzil

Inwsee Coot s S 1R TR szl s suremaEnk 30 veniice dur far carrey axdfeTiange coatac
Frhaur aunss Clne Tee SEELIRLIS orter 07 I ar ar sestidon arajeet.

Echut bl & S herung Loosteastine 513800001 Fas Late eoghap ol sanitary aawar relacsti s,

0000GC 28




ARG

AT Cee Jp Fand
117 GE HCY Furd
AL o be Czsh
L12C00 e el and
112200 AR TR -5l
11265 Bl Dopl N ¢
1120 AGCT 52 HUGS
i el b p e PR ERY
b I el 0 B SR T I
1L e AL
Q2LELA TRy AT
A2 Mellnaes
e W Ge o | T
1= U003 e apl=i2nt
d-area Seeechires
1A UStt Ancum Trpoes
15A5EG Lz Ad
SEILGD LG

Tyl Assets

clablhiey
1111LE AzczFagaala
2116l SrrRep
211704 Healt lns

Z1LI05 Cental u
111010 Uraapicyivet.

Z11717 arnlshmizats
211200 Y
AULF2E Lile s
21177F Bes Thgining
1113 5Tap
F30 Auned 2
AR A e Tax
AN FPC A ik
© 2IARTTEMC PN
A RO
SANIT R =D a0
L1307 Gy Ba
SLATE NT
LAHYR] Trepakl Junls
234597 Jneen e Bewc
330000 ar CHC
Toval Lizwility
Equity
2RI At Fle dpyuls
290 - rasmiked
el (LN TRRETERE T |
ZBQE0Z Fustic HAa?
Tkl
LrTert Year EAZ -
Zuniert Year Jger -
CurronkYapr Mef Aasets
T'etal Equi=r
Lisbilites & Mt Asscts

Verrailion Housing Authority
Balance Sheet - Detall

Reporting far periods a5 of 2/31/2021

Tiswpl Fablic nn 101 02 5 iy B
lloualng LACC Fail’ Culzs Brs'er P Marihe ity Hlw
Ml:discn

42507 .55 3,CRF 472,75 o AL L0 Q0% A LT]

0.3 [ X 1] 10o nm [ i x47,.37E.44

SO0, ErG,T0 [of L0 nm 108 ALY ]

33,545.45 I=.1d1:E01.FS) PIREIEL B & E6H7LGD 15,763 23 ZEdN58,57 CEE.5|

<F EXRTL ook 14,137 05 5.650,00 0,167 15.7701,°4 192,37 25

15,370,270 [l AT RS LLLEEaA| E,75) (18,374 26

0.3z o N [0 [Tk | HE ) 0o

A%FATIE EERIEE 1¥ oo L Ay 0o

FL,AFE.03 PEH ERRLL L 1134 7 5Lz, 500 LilMCE =006 20

0aa (. 1061 L [TE(N] L.Lo 1,44%,50

LEx ] 0.ar e (WK1 (TR L 1,92005

747,77 758 0.5 144,2v40 5R 14,7700 18,4200 L1150 WRTEG

1,.M,33501 ay,1:1:1.0% BRI Vv 1:9,103.50 33,4571 Ju4,L75.00 0o

17, MELART 55 R L e Z.1b1,23n0r Z023 10700 Lacz wmon LaL o a6

24,745,178 45 Ehg e 0 35,0843 b L AN 11 2401.627.0) 0.8

1549,L31. 020 1] L I T ey =N ERIEER B 111,540 09 0. 1¥] 14,500 E11 k) 1454 SN (L T

Y1, 3T ShdE0. b P T 15100201 19741008 o1 LG

40,1000 0.1a LASREdE L2537 Edi =l AEE E2.da Ll.l'.l.'u L1 ol

5 1382750253 5 8dA%isn 3 5A70Ar 3 2050pusT 5 LEARRILR1 5 354036757 |§ 2LaHIBAE
—— R ——i = ——it

Lo | ik [l a.CL T 0.0

B3, A5, 11l PER L | BAEL 3 AL 21,EFA 0 .5

D L R T | 111,220,173 R £ Lo Kl o

| 01430 LA AT 03] L0 LY il .00

|2 92,73 139273 okl R Ry N 3,500

AL 0o 0o Ll L0 U i )

H7.53 [YREE Ll Lo kY 0 1

155.LL 150 0] Lo ] o000 UKL 10

25,7762 peaLy} ®A3005 ,GCE 59 M0l EJ7300 2in

1,232.14 1=52.42 gt i) 00 0 0.1 LT

13,213 wEST.EA LML A4S 14F5 01 LA3R9.55 2R A0E01

100562 175,50 e T2 gz 174449 30Ky 15024

2.0z AT} Dol D0 win 2,05 LT

U FVH] = Y] 000 n.od 2.2 Y]

605,51 o LEGAES 1,r4E 02 ARG & i L.

7,358 Sl ] L FELER ZME0 AT a0 G0

AAR2 72 nABLAE BHART S R W 244405 12,5 5,65 A750.0:

oo acn L N Do b [0

19,3625 a.Le IS 1,5 197750 | ] Lk

[0 0,00 L.00 00 0 1L 15,15 HY

L T020d3.4s 00 0S,SENGY L P IR A410,550.33 . R LA EL

5 1,056 3160 5 LBI]E-.:L:‘_ 3 E5d 2006k 5 ZlEAd2 a5 426,650 63 5 LN, 31735 5_-25,5u1.53

T AL I3ET 2508574 1.084,05'.25 1.153,553 k1, 1,254,aM.:7 5,H0E 375,2] TRASEC D

A0, 772.3% 2516705 LACA LT [ . i 2 22,5800 1% £173,E0 1H1LTr0a1

[ LAL ¢ S LE 0. R e MR e = Bl x e e Lol I HAN ) rada

1L 0 arn U 003 R LHALAT

§  INGELEEGEL §  An41ld6 5 40706808 § 1500004 5 LUOOEGi67 § 355051891 |5 LASfELH

S a5t % Dol 5 L0 4 ool % 023 nee |30 Mo

i Ao LT B do B 45 LooydEIRIE f E T H a0 E b Py N T B

5 HE19457 4 a3, 34245 & 2ERA17.25 % LATES % 31,m12.091 A1NAL |5 S3RhyEy

$ 1LLTLARERE $  WYISESL §  a3xA20040 5 Lea83RRE3 5 LI2RAANSE % a490050,22 |5 ZEmaRR.Gu

% 1ruaTEnalz §  JOL15188 5 Gi/041LRF § 21097 § Lowsal 1l § 30as367 6T |5 z6aands

= Ao

0000002y



|
L

W e — T —— — — S S o — — — T —_ iy’

Vermilign Houslng Authorlty "i
Cpetating Statemant - Fublic Hausing - Public Housing Cambined i
....................... s L
Annual current o
Budget Wanth ¥TD Budget
Oporating Rovenua
Mreeelling Rental 3 FHRLTAEQD G E98CE00 5 3L0,818.77 b1 )
Man - Dwalling Rental 5 2202000 4 L K (T g, 520 00 23%
Intarest incoma i 927800 5 B5E.2T & 253248 75
CrLer ceing ) 18727900 % THE415 & 4258302 233
UDsIdy 5 3,335002.00 4 7R 55000 & 1,110,145.11) 33
Tatal Reverua s iaaueleu $ 35546635 5 147159978 B
Operating Expenses
Admleistrativa
Salaries 5 S10,452.00 5 o.119.1% % 147110.55 200
Legal B TIEA2.00 % RSN 5 E277.50 129,
FRA Mngt. Exp. 4 4 3 0%
Mileoga IravclTraining £ 1,775.00 2 5,785, 7¢ 5 0, 28574 1113
Other Administrative Exp 5 13030000 & 169201 5 31LE2R.11 13%
Tatel Adrsnistrotive Exganse '_3 ) T22A5900 & 5205334 & 192 531890
Tonant dersdces
Huer Tanant services Exp 3 1540800 5 _ 1,2895.7% 5 514537 4%
Total! Torant Jenvices Dxpanses 4 1540300 & - 1_,323.':-:'.!:’1'“ '3" o 314547
Toka! il Expenses & A 5400 & IF002.37 5 157.367.70 47
Maistanonce
Ralasine E LOw707.00 & 39,133.74 5 LE4.030. 52 Wi
rAeterlals 5 Z2EETE00 % L0555 & 4710502 2k
Contrarts 5 44220700 % 1710740 & 105,156.87 24
Toata! Witel e Eapehses § 125050000 3 55HT.6T 5 I17.25L41 T
GFeneral Expenens
[nsumanece 4 178.£30.00 & 14,673.81 5 £9,494.44 kEL)
Ernployae Benafits & LA I (T 42,95520 % 163,573.26 L
Uepreciatlon Expensc 5 350,800,005 26,965.04 % T0F NS 31%
Cazualty Losses g o000 & - g 4G, 005,53, %
Colection Losses s 2 AN 4 10,857,755 17.892.24 1%
Enargy Porf Cont Cxponse 5 155,021.00 & ERTRE VI A 35E G 25%
Tota! Senerol Fxpansos g 1,773,20000 5 0016256 4 551 10759
Total Expenses 5 AA07 96500 & _ 334235417 i 1042,200.71 -
Surplus - {Deficit} z 544,395,004 10056793 3 ADE,1%9.57

Pervent al Budgea: Manth 5 of 12

A%




I —— . S T . S . . . O . S M~ 2 it . s’

| Vermilion Housing Autharity T - '-’-'1'
Qperating Satement - Public Housing - COCE Fuind 100 i
. e iy S
Annua Current W of
Budgct NMonth TG Budgzet
Dperating Rewanua
Mwealling Rantal 5 - b -5 Ck
Mo - Uwelllng Pettal L 5 5 Qi
Interest InGaime 5 4 a 03
O Lhesr vy e L Jubrdon & 5 e
Subsicy 5 3 i 3 - 0%
Total Revenue 5 40.874.00 5 L - [
Dperating Expenses
Adninistrative
Salades 5 233527400 5 TORLAD 5 G, A 17 240
Loeal a a5as.nm 5 37500 4 375.00 8%
PRA Mnzt. Exp. £ (428, 730.00) 3 (a2 73750 A {176, L72.50) Cd%
mAlleaae, Travelf Fraining 5 11000 5 5,252.11 E £,152.13 169%
Other &dminiztrakive Exp B 1757600 5 M4 % 0 144,07 b2
Toted Adminnetrolive Expense g fLEQGTACOE 3 (12,521.22] % (43,0507 5)
Tenan: Services
Other Tenanl Services Exp 5 L s - o,
Tatal Tenamt Serwices Expensas a - g £
Taltel Ny Experses % 1460800 3 1,M7.95 & a2, ¢ f 173
Mointonance
Calaries LS S - 4 - 1
mioterinls ) o & 840,70 = 249,70 B
Caniracts 5 4812200 & G145 3.B05.AD ik
Toln! Meintenanee Expenses 5 48,272,005 1070 & &, i 1590
Feneral Expanses
nzurance ] §02.00 & 50,17 5 200,63 St
Ernplayee Benafizs 5 147, 500,00 5 DEEE.0G 5 Ar LAy 0%,
Depreciatlon Expansc 3 - A 5 oM
{asualty Losses 4 = % 13
Collpetior Lossas = A L - oz
Enzrey Pert Cant Expense 5 5 sk - s
Toial General Fapsnses A 148,192,000 & 07iLE 4 Fiaan T
Total Expenses 5 21,517, DLF_ FAR7.85] & JARAa2 AN 213K
Surplus - [Deficit) _ $_ . 2445R00 5 748735 4 5, 53745
Pareenl of Badeel wonik A4 of 12 33k

00GHGE 4



i T 'E%’iﬁéﬁﬁ?ﬁ%h’ﬁﬁ'aﬁﬁ"'”""""'""""’""i

I Dperating Statement - Pufilic Housing - Fair Qale AP 101 I

ST | | £ R
Annual Current s af
Butgnt Manth YTh Budzet

Qperating Bewvatie

Iyl 'rp Renral k3 24537500 5 285600 % 4,208, 14 THY)
San - Dwellikg Fental 3 200000 5 gangn ot S.2i0.aa 25k
irtererst frcome % 361800 & 2i08% & SREY.BY XFi
Cherlnccime z JL155.00 5 4.703.77 % ALY 53%
Suhsidy £ 1EMaria 5 1523500 & 580, 2951 31t
Totsl Revenue § 199331000 % 167,065.50 % 571.876.12 BELE:
Dperating Expenses
Administrathe
Halgries Z 10578100 % B.GEIL? 5 29.R1507 2A%
Legal 5 23,450,005 A0a500 3 1,810,00 B%
PEA Mgk Txp. 3 15747000 5 240000 5 57105410 I
Mileage/ Travef Training 4 ool 4 .8 , o
Other Adminisrative Exo 3 4757100 5 LIEAT A o,717.5 0%
Tatal Aulminfstrativa Fxpenss 3 534,381,005 PN28TLT 5 4E.340.53
Terrirnt Servires
Other T2%nl Services Fap a 558.00 % 43467 L 1,979.05 EED
Tara! Teqant Services bxpeoses 4 LOZR00 & MasT & 174 K5 T
Tl Uiy Exnemnses 3 20810300 5 16, 20067 & £1,90° L8 405
hodntanores
Salaries 5 243,725.00 o 15,6765 5 706,152.33 ER%,
lateyials 5 32,074.00 5 201413 & 1%5,082,50 i1%
Contacts 5 i7g,823.00 & q355 47 5 AR 20375 T %,
Tatel Mulelecanos Faronsas 3 55H,722.00 S_ 2294615 & 133,760,738
Qenargl Cxpenses
Insyrance 4 PLETLAD % 610041 5 24,70 0.4 EAT
Ernpluyes Briefits & 121,550,005 11.578.10 % 4438113 E kS
Diepreciation Ly se 5 131,852,000 5 1pa5853 5 A44,1118.12 3%
Casualty |osses g 5.000.00 5 -4 (G, 095.53 (1
Collectian Losses 3 10000 % GERNZE % 15,:97.51 15705
Ereray Parf Canl Lapanse & JA,85U.00 5 870233 % 2551764 AT
Tate! Genera) Exconses 5 AZ6 35200 5 0035 4 102,516 .44 )
Total Exp=nses 5 537280600 5 1ms,031.é) 3 415 EEE .33 A7
Surplus -_{_EE_f'f_l:_itl L _AR2.z23.00 ] n&,037 14 .‘_'ﬁ_ _ 25331725
Percenl of Budgat Manth 4 of 12 3%

Bﬂﬂﬂgﬂ¢g




T A . . S . S A . S S . S I R A . . S . . S I R A . S S I A S il A A L. = s . i

| Verrmilion Housing Autharity -i
i Operating Statement - Publlc Housing - Beclerf WMadison/ Churehill AP 1032 i
R L, 1. S -
Annual Current % of
Budgat Ranth ¥TD Budget
Operating Revenue
Twelling Rartkal 3 19020300 & 10,M300 % G4.902.00 4%
Men - Dwelling Renta 5 . A 3 - o
Ieiberasl ncats e s 142500 &% Ly I T 405.19 AT
Other tncame 5 1320500 % FTE.7E 5 5,098.032 13
Subsidy 5 AN A0 5 W RTINS 163.075.70 A5
‘Torkal Bovenue 5 BESE55.00 % 5O E mLAE 3
Operating EXpenses
Administratteg
Sa'artes a A7ALZ00 & 581951 % 14,3485 8%
l=Ral 4 200 5 - 4 - 0%
PFEA MnEL, Ly, & TrlEDOC & g 3 A4 1 E0 3%
MileageTravel! Training 5 20400 & L5F = 157 13
CHeier Admibistrativa Exg g 11RO 5 A8 5 3,54534 1%
Tota) Administrative Exnanse 3 101 68300 & 13200256 5 501003
Tenrnnt Services
Oither Tenant Serscoes Exp 3 250E00 % 2L 3 RG5.5Y 3354
Total Terant Services Expenses '% Abuwann 5 21579 & BEL.SD
Tooal Uiy Cxpenscs % B4, TZE0D = 1802481 % Y 34%
faintenance
Saliries 3 105,05500 % AGIZZE & Flai4.44 263
Materialz 5 259TEDD 5 1092 48 % 5,h55.17 22K
Crntracts 3 ELORLIE G §1h9§ & 13 775F< 215,
Torey Malrtanonce Expenses 7 192,120000 5 ESEB.ED 5 .-1_-:;,0;‘2';;.?5 T
Sanengl Cxpensas
lnsurace L 22,3500 4 AATUFE . g,11%.48 33
I'mployee Denefes 5 TFA400 & £,138.40 5 221324 ; 28%
Nepreriation Expanse 5 AA50800 5 8452390 & 3445584 %,
Casally Lossps 5 - s - A - [#:]
Callectlon Losses 5 L3020 % - 23125 0%
Eneray Perf Cont Fapense i ERGE DD (0,279.03; & 4,850,223 1,75
Tafel Generol Experses 5 ?_:51!5_,;1-!155.% 4 1LEEL Y & 70,352.77
Total Expanses 5 27 A25.00 & FALRAA 8 145,518 62 ] 29%
surplus - [Defleit) 5 123000 & 15.587.40 3 A HUE BB
Forcen: of 3udgzt Morth 4 of 12 3L

00co0n4;



i:—-:—---—u-—-:—--——--—-:.—-:— L A A o S L I S S S o S A A A S r — —

Yermlllon Housing Authority

! Oparating Statement - Public Housing - Mercha ARP 1032 IE
e O L L1 5.2/ = S —ad
Anrual Current Wof
Eudgut Month Yib Budget
Cporating Ravanua
Mwalling Rantal F 17940400 3 14800 5% RE.O12.00 23
Mo - oweling Barad & - 5 - 3 03
Interast [ncome 5 120000 5 w27 4 351.55 ZTE
OLhar Incare 4 goaLLe & 1,125.2% & S2E540 B,
Jubsidy 5 A0 uha M S Z7.0h00 & 127 855 .00 33K
Tatal Revenye 3 NEREIELD 5 eRAsAar 4 12245700 )
Operating Expenses
Adamiistrotive
Salaries % 17671400 5 14A65,41 3 14,958, 34 1%
Laogal E e s -k 2y5.00 02%,
PR, Mg, Fxp, 5 £5,A00.00 % 70750 % 2E,575.00 %%
tlileagey Traval  Tainng & 29300 £ 314 4 314 1%
Hhey Adrfnistrallve Cep ) L2EM 5 GIEE] 5 3hMn 203
Total Administretive Fxnanss 5 120,935.00 & hl Ligaiey 5 47,059, 74
Tennnt Services
Dither Tenanl Serdices Exp 5 ABA00 5 152,24 = Fadsa 23%
Tatal Tergnr servicas Expanses n 2,151.40 S' 1EZ2.24 & 72951
Toia! Lty Expenses 5 0E 220,00 sREEM & 25,8729 HIREE
Maintenaiop
Calarias ) T1.07L00 & 5,316,105 9 1773734 2ot
rralerlals S 1550000 5 SA4.80 3 B763.G5 %%
Cantracts 3 47,8100 % _312n00 % 22,774.81 2754
Tokal Mfwinitenince Exnenses L 12456200 5% ﬂ,llfl .-'Elb 17,275.532 T
GERnerin CHpeheos
Insurance 5 23,0500 % 199049 3 7EE1.95 3%
Empioyes Banalily g 4,530,004 283207 5 11,5630.13 6%
Depreclation Exporse 3 AA03RL0 & 463639 3 * 6,245 .54 9%
Casuaity nsses 5 L: i - 034
Collenlinn Losses g 1246300 & LidR.so 2 ,822.00 a5
Cnergy Porl Coht Expense 5 __AFANE0 % [2.720.04) & h SR04 LB
Total Gonora! Expenses g 165, 781,00 5 7AE7AL & 20 k4
Total Expenses 56,08 1.00 }TI,EEH-_.H_ 1£0,141.81 3%
Surplus - fDeficit] % 3180300 % 14,797,985 3201281 B
Pepcenl ol Budget Mapth 8 af 1.7 TRL

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂdq



T . . . 1 . T . . " . 1 P

! Varmilion Housing Autharity T i

1 Operating Statement - Public Housing - County Properties ANP 104 I

I

l ——————— - S S S A A S A - A S i S— — llL.ih.le'DﬁE} ———————————————————— —-.-.-.r..-_--_-_i
annual Current U of
Budget lanth ¥TD Budget

Operating Revenue

Jwwelling Ranzal % 04,00 29,746,005 123,554,092 a5
Men - Dwealling Renta. 5 - & -4 - 0%
Irpeerest Incoine L AATEOD 5 175,62 5 70502 e
Other Incotme 5 B1,294.00 5 5 L 12,£41,73 1494,
Suh:aid',' . 5 wEE:L'}E-f.t.IIIIZI 2 E7.20300 & 38908000 35%
Total Rovenue 5 100403800 & E.635.90 5 37543153 344
Operating Expanses
Administrgiioe
galaries 5 YaoaLan b G, 125,60 5 2103508 2l
I.E.'gal A 41,505.00 5 121500 % A T 14%
PBA Mzl Exp. 5 LFR SO0 4 15,260,005 L5 200.00 4034
Flileage,/Tave fTralning 4 1,150.00 3 rr: I B 73.8% 43
Otirer Adminiztrakiva Exp 4 _A2AGTID E LOsEE3 5 584007 128
Total Admidstrative Cipanse 5 znc,dézm - L | S 91,523.39 -
Tenani Services
Cther “enant Sanlees kxp =) 4,71.00 3 W03 5 157085 233
Tota! Tennnt Sorvices FDEREES £ 470400 % 392,53 "‘,-.'L o 15708
Terleal Litiiity Exnenyes g S ETIDD & 1233255 % 35,81120 5%
gintenance
balaries g 1G4 M40 % 113i5789 & 19,2083, a0e
[daterials 2 92,7300 % 400147 5 18,728,440 e
Ceoratracks g AT3E200 % B03EED 5 205004 TEY,
fotal Maintenance Expenses 5 a.u,eé'ﬁ?.nn 5 2402576 = 0t 47375 o
Genaral EXpanscs
In=urance L 0 L 112190 3 17.R97.684 33k
Employes Deneflts % 168,112 & v2F00,59 4 43.274.11 e,
[repreciation Fxaense 5 (170500 5 320508 % 14,220,208 0%,
Casually Lessas g - 5 - & - 1%
Collectian Losses 2 1505200 % 4,150,090 A 1212012 014
Enzrgy Perf Cont Expense i - & -_ 5 135
Totnl Gerers! Fxpenses 3 297.570,00 & 2353005 & b1 51113 i
Tatal Expenses z LOALSGLG 5 L oh514.01 2 535,700,572 _ 1%
Surplus - (Deflelt] E L2400 00 5 389059 % 33,131.31.
Fercent cf Budzet Manth 4 of 12 EL)-

0000045




[ — — — — — —— —— T T A i " 2 T—i S — ——

i Vermilion Housing Autharily i - J---".’.““i
] Qperating Statement - HCY - Section B i
L-—-J—-r—---—'l—'.l'—'l—'-—'.-.—'.'.-—'.-l-'.--'-f.—-'-—-Ju—l-?_y}i:—.,—-p"ﬂyﬂ-_.f_ ________ .'-._._J'
annual Curroht s of
Budget Manth YTD Budget
Dperating Revenue
Fraud Rocowcry 5 Za5000m 262756 % 9,358,01 &34
Imzerest Income = OO0 5 38,:5% 5 1E5.5) 24%
Adminlstratlve Fees o ALLFELAOG 5 152’“--}_!{'3 5 103,245 .00 g
Tatal Hevenue 5 32476100 % 2695001 5 112.771.5¢ 5%
Operating Expenses
Aaralalsirmthve
Galaries 5 182,751.00 &% 026 & 13,704, /6 a9z
Lezal 5 100000 & 5 200.00 4
mMileage/ Travel/Training 5 g - 5 175,70 0%
ther Adminlstradive Fap 5 2383400 5 £,48185 4 1L,G8506 ELL T
Toral Administrotive Cxpense 5 755500 % AAEZI1 & POLBLLEE
GrErers! Expe s es
insurance < 431300 4 G0105 % 1,604, 395,
Erployes Breawfits 4 9008100 3 654503 & 2540258 8%
Oepreciaticn EXpense 5 M,075.00 5 de1nn 5 i,538,:0 143
Tratea! Gerere! Expenses ] 106,578.00 5 733151 4 28,5602
Total Expenses 4 324,163.00 & 1,883.85 2 54,450 71 174
Surplus - {Deficit) 5 53200 5 1513836 % 58,57L.R4
Percent of Budpet Month 4 of 12 338

ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬁ



uhi 31, AT

CAPITAL FUND 2018 - DANYILLE

I'amHp- 1IN

Mg=L. Inp-ouu--uice LHIE

1l i—pre-amams

FusH g i e aiy
Yrrbslieddant Councd scad1marl-

R HTEE IE B 1] | HTT T ]

Lxinklats 1910

Lt T [E L Pl [ AT E] [

Contrws Bzrmiicd netins 196G
S et Em T o Tan et ot wrembeHs s Do nana-
Fe s an. S0 W afE Tie g

Mo~ Owelirg 'nteror 1463
Aduinel coenBurd e Lo Ly
Al Do Mameatoe YT

Cr ] FHUR S TR R TR TH TR R TR IR T

kan-Froading Conabrisior - 12chasica 196
Fl nbsrom ;g ol

AU CERepln emesk

Can e EXob: S

Frasfiing Lirt - SHe ek 140
Sowltoans Yend Clen el s
Ly-dszrprp T Ao

B ITYYRCH TR R LT

Jwe ling JInk - Btz [0 00

Rzcf hzpazzm=mt

mbea Bedlome: e

frkal

Lhi=w e Corbe: H Bl g
Toce Cut Loe: R C et |
Zupm-dns Ho gL avilabe Pdras LR L)
Ef.ﬂn!t _ Curznc Mundt Codr o TuDeww 1H HrIH neallak|e Dillatian

JE o 3mavaar § L AEEN - A b 3ddEsm
T3 L - & T LR NTER - S T
4 -3 k1 3 -
% LITLE A - L L - 5 LTS
f L Loonch _ 5 Lo
F  ELADLDD % - a N HTEA TR (L ES L ST
LI RS Ex:EE-H- I - b llo0esE g - ubs 5 LCfEEN
Y0 ELIHLT - 3 AT Lo TEeNT
S _cAMugE ;o 43IeDdE 5 f3A0ER
§ BRELSS G - KANEGS 5 s 5 HLELG
& LR A H L Er L - 5 STEATEE
FoolnzeTE - i mrdngm b 31 mpEnE
o D I ILPLDRER 5 - _ i I13.IMRER
i AJE.BiNI 5 - % THIGLES § ois 5 A14,151.35
h - 0§ -G : -
5 1,500 £ - 3 1A - ) LR
5 R - S £ : -
5 17,73580 & - 2 F A UNT O - 1 § L7 JHS D
FIS RS N & 5053113 % 16,297.00 4 71933
;0 U & - &5 ALENTUH G 8 XL
e - —F o % :
R s P S - & LT YIS R 1741700 inEn 2 i
a MyH g - 5 Sa3q b -
L5 LIARIZE 5 RLAWIL 4 HLLELKD % Molens
1 IFGAGE § 524330 BLTF.E; & AEEnM e % o 7LEs
% 1,5L,MA650 & 5249130 § . 10545005 4 wdiesd  qhm & 15326

T gzl 1, PaRbe snemes v ek ]s g s o Be=heb vy k| he gy, Sesnbezo—au s la
S ot VO ma My eoerds o mechaz e *Hab T b m Scen i D -sisi g

tratieclsbet

I'wiir Tl ligyeind

aT.




lubrdl, 023

CAPITAL FUNL 2019 - DANVILLE

e3k|l=atan Sute: LTI
LErHCL Laba: P Tl e |
Lrpendad aqenced mnalabe Pzreemt EYT
Nud Larenthluzh Lrecklorlmbe ITHTHT Siml|mba ] T
Cpeabcns 10 . 13974830 G r 5 239,748.0C & - .03 5 ®u74:a0
b Il A LR JTEE T Rl
F prxaeenks z SERc 0 I A - = ERARTI -
L-me-a: ] goadrals 5 oL TEN] % 17 250
tAA- bl e -2 iv-pliarg Y - i v - L -
LT ety CanaT i Rasrd TRl R i PRI G - LI E I I .
Eaz.rcund Srack Info-mratio o ) :l 743127 45 iZ8AT 5 TERLIT B . .
LA b - e | |ye] 5 10Ld13.6 G 13 5zE.00 1155 H 114, 517,0
Sl Istallan B4 LG
B4l oEen Dosts Pda e . 5 118, 20405 3 3 Thegadan & 44.574.50 1.6 % Ilw3r4.00
Larrmd Adadrsl mban L1RD
arsdrrcreand Easazerrg Faos J§ _Hacaann 5 - L g5, Mg oy F 957170 G 23,4700
b Boenaan % 5 E5,02.00 5 = 9=7.10 El4=0 5 2350000
Mon-Lrus lIn= Cupsir:acion - hszomjre 1-=0
e efi]-remeza 4 [ W - L N N R
£ 1049000 3 W 1lANncy 3 - [F L] & 1040000
porzlilg Urlk - 5te 'Wod LIkD
TR T R PR HY T foMdelned: 4 MEletdiEl % 1SGMGES 5 b [ 1
il Fonilve - FAT Cas H - 5 - [ - i -
Lirdscane LRSS 5 TRO3LI3 5 § FLOMEN 3 -
% A 54CUGGH  § 149.PI0BL1 5 2350705E 5 233,056, 17 o].3%. 3 AVUCHLGE
OwelMrg Uni - Cemaol<lon 296
el ar - ke G LR 3 - §LSSMAL 5 asTod o
3 AASRNLA 5 PRt RIS 43, 7q9231 2B.F% [ F T |
Tat:l ¥, L1dIIEUD £ 14910051 5 3206E5.d3 5 318,083.50 31.5?:'_ 5 1,152,917.69
Farcat Ublgaied I

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂgﬂ



uly 51, wed

CAPVTAL FUND 2020 - DARMWVILLE

el o Drabes I ANIN

Leee It Dot R
Enpizirdud Caparned Aaailaliln Prrcanc 5111/ 21
" Qoadyes arramt NMomth Elal-lizale-w Oaanz> A inhl R QUllgetian
ape-atung 1427, 4 MGIEEA0 4 - 3 - _ % _ esmaem 05§ 2L
fegnrt. hagruwnnents 126
Wakzrgad BT K 5 L AL TR L Hae T 145572
e Lhegk Infomzzcn % . EXOLC G - % . - & [T _
L ILMIEE [ i L 10,236, 7L k.74 5 Eminep
LR H A SR EE T
Armlidstrzson Costs 1A meAr 5 £ - 5 32236340 Lalies 5 128064 M)
renLraarlIng nari: 1eA1
tapaze Colrg e Sid Fnding - B o Ja laos L P - EREE NS i 15430
5 LZEEIDD 3 - § 13221780 4 4:,104,10 LT 4 145,E57.00
1:vpalllng Unkt - Exiorlz - 1482
Uil Replarwmues - Lheosbl ] Towe h % - a - K -
Loa- Repracomers Sioinw - Faduejus ez, pHy Docrs H - L ] L
) ] - § E 5 -3 -
1]l Unlk -SHo Woek 1530
Eatwen sk KeW b e IPESTS H 10y & - ] - Z 100
Poatws Mabc-lig 5 baruan 4 i oamanen o
% zodfGan % - % ipsDRCD 4 1020200 395 5 A0Z0800
rraeliinz UL - Temcllan 198D
Dz it Wit en - Lalr 0ok L - bk I - & - i FARLEI .
T L - &  733m=pEn s 4 .
Tasil §_12E3 vl & - § ARl 5 1,147,086 gE:my % GedTAud
Mrcane OLTyarpi ERA-



July 33,2931

CAPITAL FUNLD 2019 - COUNTY

SEipal e Date: 31583022
s Jat Jote: 41503024
Exaanca:l Faprinlud fegilable Feroent fa1,0r
Budget curran: Mnrdy Gl -To-Sese Dalance dnallable  flillgeticn
Dpersticnn 1405 § iluEs50 % - & FmRRED 8 - 0. §.. M,235.50
flandeeruent Irenproveinent 108 R - 5 i 5_ . 5 - FELE 5 Lo
Adralnielsa den 110 ¥ 2lA3208 & . § 21,433a5 £ = N, § 2143105
FoeAral Capttal fietvity 1080 § 2EEE00D F Mg ldudl 5 259,85050 % - _ .. box % 24,950.50
Callatar Exa/Dabt S 1501 & RG0S 4 - % ZLOmNS 5 - DA% % 26004095
Tatal § INITIN0 & 4000031 § Jraglao 4 - umk 3 3737500
Parcert Qllipeed 1no.Q&

BOJ0GE

o

2

"



Juky 31, 3021
CAPTAL FUND 2020 - COUNTY

Qirigahin 07 B k|
Clea s e el ] ik
Laprged ERHC izl Feellabim P Hng A
— _ LD Qurenl Mendl e -0 Jaari Rl & akliailon
Dierabicns 1405 £ Tapaan % - 1| - o 5 T4,219.80
Mpet Impaessiiants 105
tArnacsmeErt Ing 2 Tos o £ Ll Y LIl %t 1unil 2 R
1213000 % 1Anac & AL lurin o+ 1,081.7¢ E.av. £ is2a00
min=taton 1418
Al s ullas Laes * Jg.xdn ¥ - 5 Aiiann 4 . Qs £ =ad1-.50
Mo--Twall rp She a0:
craz. il anal, aaly =l s e ) d.LCAn 3 - £ - 4 £ AL 21 4 -
L zgoaan 4 . -t Jesinan | o00cHN % s
Mz e GwelF R Con . ling - B1=cmanlzel
Inploee T=eh Corpoca Tiubomiw brocey Z - 5 i, - 3 _
Taei fAstarg g - Somaer opd Sxtor of oty B 4 s E - B 5 - B
5 - 3 - - 5 - % - E -
MacNwellrp Unkt- = 1or 1430
Cialah 12 e v dze £ e-castan i LB 5 WNTULEG § SEASLME FREER LR
£ @n:agol 5 SEAELIA 5 S1ELEs & LT £7% £ paaRE.OD
Crailing Unil - inbarinr 1:.30
Aeplaires S e dea s and S Lo ALK S - % ] A, 0
T T 3 . 1003000 vEmE g -

Uarlins kot - Brtedor L620

Fuisr o Doz st opepedy S, 1t A 4SMI ¥ wutein B BTGNS 4,253 41
§ 0 1A5A F ay1el % 371460 4 A0 z14% PR
Dwatlng L CIL - cainol-kin 1420
tl=ma oo ind Fe1zotia 1 - Banug e ESE ELRY e o A e T I 155 24050
§ 100 Ym0l 5 EIsOgn 5 15R 25040 07w 5 osLmige
Fubs 5 aWavEi. 5 o045 S MAaNae §  MLJEDE | Guwe L WE 0
Tasint Uhlgein2 513N

00007051



Juby 31, 2021

AME 201 - FalrOaks

AP 10E- Bealzr, Madison, Churchill
AMP 103 - Merche

afdl I0d- County Properties

HEY - Gection &

Taital

CARE's Act Funding

Cgchded Expatdad Avallablo Fercent
Grant Ateun, Curretl hlanth  GeanbTo-Dobe  Balancy Available
5 gl Lladas ¥ s00s861r 50 16M453K3 32W
& Y0 B30 & 121925 % E458621 & 2104315 FHR%
£ M,BEIE.EIE 5 z 4403500 3 - 0.0
5 TFOLLD 3 07T 5 GTO0MCT 5 2RSENE 6%
] 15,zo0,00 & 12,579.08 5 9050433 5 ABA9LET 1Al
4 p54.B5440 5 3243760 § SO403GA6 $ GO557.84  9.3%

06800G 5



& —ar Skl o A I S S S— S -

e —r —— —— —— — —— —— ——— -

i' Yermilion Houwsing Autherily .-pi
! First Flnanclal Bank - Autherlty Account f
L wyzerr i
Balance Sheet
Assets
1111058 Caczh 220.503.77
111110 CC - Blatures 12 18 20 -
Total Assets 120.563.47
Liahilities
2111 Areotnts Pavable .00
Tatal Liahilitles 0.0
Equity
2820 Operating Resenses - Retained Earnings JA053LE63
Current Yaar Qaerating - Gain/{Loss} 32,14
Total Liahilities & Equity 32{!',’553.'.-'?
Ingome Statemeant
Current Year
rManth to Date
Operating Revenue
Inlarest Income 2.7 3214
rhor Incoma _nog. d.00
Total Revenue a8 17 32.14
Oparatlng Expensaes
- Othet Administrative Expenses n.0on Q.00
Total Exgenses 0.0a 0,00
Sarplus - [Dathit) &.17 irla



[ S — — — T — — i S 2 A W bl b S S 2 — . T — S — A b 3§

' Vermlllon Hauslng Authaority

! Tenant Receivablos Qutstanding
! PHAS Financial Indicator

E lune 2021

e e Tk, T

2efinition: This subindicator measuras the tenant accounts receivable of o project agalnst the
tenant charges for the project's flscal year.

IF the ratio is |ess than 1.5 - the agencies score is 5,
IF Lhe ratio 15 equal bo or greater than 1.5 and less than 2.5 - the agenties soore is 2,

IF the ratic is equal {o aor greater than 2.5 - the agencics seare [5-0.

**Rakin is based on a pro-rated calculallon of annualized rental income,

march-21 5 22.970,10 4.52%
Aprll-21 5 16,200.77 4.67%
Maoy-21 g 44,961.60 5.8
Jupe-21 5 L3,814.81 B.94%
July-2T 0.
August 21 (LoD%
september-21 0.00%
Clcto brer-2, O.00%
MNowomhor-21 0005
December-21 .00%
Januany-A2 0 0%
February-22 000
March-22 (.00%

t0eo0054




P — A B I ————— A — — — A — — —— iy i —— — —— i o ———- Y —— —a

T " S S o —r r —— T b

i Vermillon Housivg Autharity i
! Tenant Receivahbles Outstanding i
! PHAS Finanslal Indicator !
L July 2021 _!

S " i a—  — L S—_ A ' e S— S— S re—r S S—— T — L]

Sefinition; This subindicatos measuras the tenant accounts recelvable of a praject against the
tanant charges for the project's fiscal yoar.

b the ratio 15 Jess than 1.5 - the agencics score i 5,
IF the ratio is egual to ¢ greater than 1.5 and fess than 2.5 - the agancies scove s 2.

IF the ratig is coual tu or greater than 2.5 - the apgsencies score i 0,

**Hatinis hased on a pro-rated calculation of arnualized rental income.

March-21 5 29,970.40 4 52%
aprl-21 5 36, 200,77 467
hlay-21 ) 44, 06160 580
Wne-21 s 43,814,851 5.94%
Juby-21 & 44,62571 5.7E%
Mgust-21 0L
September-21 0.00%
Ortaber-21 oD%k
Movember-21 DD
December-21 O.o0%
january -2k 0.00%
Februar-22 O.004;
March-22 0. 0004

GUELD05S5




Vermilion [lowsing Authority

AF Expenditares
dune: 2021

AHW LIC. 5013
Alurmax Tne. HIUZ UMY
Ameren ip £10,416.37
Amneel e M Millin $17.402
Agua Thends T 5[6,1R9,13
Aricl E, Canley J250.00
Atlwntiy Servioes, [NC 5160000
AVWEBCO Tvler Vuylor SLAO0CENY
B & 1> Bales And Serndce 740
Hackun Cirrells Loe, S50
Better MO S
Blaine YWindave Tl wape 943 &R
Bals Lackumith YGRS
Tl (7t e.497
Brickyard THaposal & Wewyeling [ne 51,1532 Ro
Boens & Son loe 593750
Calk Mine 8103770
Canady Laboracories, e, 353700
Comfral Hlinpiz Banlc sS4 43804
City ol Bwwpesian R3452.14
Clagsigoe Sush & Duwr LA
Cican Line Sewer Serviee X000 e
Cumeust Cahle 83345
Cotoar Cempmy 56,37
Canstellatinn e Boerey, Inc. Skl 14
Punrille Arem Commiun boy Callgary LS Ad
Bawyille Sawitury 253,00
Danville's Flasring Warehowss [ne. 571998
Daviy und Delanals, T, L4,23%.00
Tellrie Frather 823040
Farustrorth Creop Inc. S1440.00
Fastenal ¥l36.860
Frapk's Hruse OF Calinr g, tnd5.Rd
el Klestrie Cn K2, 5%6.00
CrenTEetiwd Widerwurks S5, 990,02
Libann Tellala, Toy, FER2 54
ool o Yyright 1,300
Crraingyr, L FLAn1.15
Thd Supply Pavilitics Mababenapge FL0%1.540
Flealth Allippes F210617 68
Housing-Thenewral & Loeal Apcoey Rotleemen, FLL05118
Llini I's E1A04.60
Tlense B, Loy 23040
Fallsn M Melheo FI30.00
Jukilin T, Lewis 230,60
Jolimang Coukrols Security Selubeong R2.41R,55
Jongensou Lleviriv Lo ¥En8.00
Hally Trinling Cowmpuoy Ene. Fi521.09
HKeane Inc. 51,142 848
urbelaki Heating & AN Tuc $2,063.EH
Lubne Luwacare ST T
Tadae TTopdware 1oc, 518,62
Lnma's FLEM0ur
Mzhaney, BHvermaw & Crows LLE SIT.ED

Menuvrds - Menardz O Te geille

Mervis Ludurstrice, Tue ﬂﬂ ﬂ ﬂ D E 5 ﬁ S12dp02

3tk AN



Blutlily Small Bosiness Centor

E1,72R92
Wihderes) Power Washinp

46, 161.00

Wotkeipal Waler THility 11100
Mrurea, Mpotgonery EFA50.N0
Mnedin 1Y LLechert SI30k0E
Napa Aot Tarts SLAS
M Clond Communieatans ameriez, TRC SN J1h
Trairiel Rrow LN
Taul's Awcy & Lok Mepuir $40.400
Puiq Sopply Tae. bR
Crdicnt Finsoer LS A, e 5430015
Chnivklubre Sunlh HH3.20
Chuill 59,065.61
Faav™ Pest Control SH I 5.Mh
Tapohlic Servioes Tl S4b5, 00
Ragrers Supply Company Tne, HYRAL
Sumlnmu Loersy Servlecs 1R )
Saralii Ongelu d200.00
Reewrltas Tlecirpuiy Sevurity Luy, FR2E.00
Skamarra K. Brandon F250.00
Shanta lavic Wrizht S250,00)
Shantell Jickson SIE0.W
Emithereon Pest Management Servives $2.330.42
Spaurkliphl Dusiness 611,14
Atuand & Asaovinle, Ine, Levator Cananltng Sy 420,00
Tumctn Forthorberry HE7.80
Tashaca L. Wilunn b A | A
The Linguly Mativmal Life Insuravee Co. 531904
¥erlzon Wirelesy EXTEAN
Yillage of Fairainoul N1535,2%
Yillage: ot Rnssville 56T T1
¥isiam Servive Plan S196.25
Wagner Crandmwnignfiuus Log, R ELL I
Yabion Tivo & Ancomative T, uns.00
Witls Copr Srutem F5R2.66
Wiondaed's Compuling $erviccs FazA.7H
Total for all Yendors 2I503T7.92

00000557



Vermilion lousing Authonry

Ameren Tp

Jijun Winwis e

Feetler Mi3(

Forks Tackesuil b

Uirandon Cilhert

Brichyard Dispasal & Rocrel heg Tog
- Brictany Savalivk

Brupens & Snn Tac

Call o

Cabs Olliee Techoalogics (=45 (1}

Certmn] Dlinods 1ok

Citlhanl. M_A.

Clity of Hoopeston

Classiyime Sualy s Duor

Coley Wiinelow

Cemyast Cuble

Cronisledls roo BowBoergy, Tue.

Bawviile Avea Cloominnwity Colicee

Duoville's Flooring Wareluses Loe,

Thirwis wd Delanois, P.C.

Flmses Sullware

Fustenal

Virsl Finanviz! Banlk

Firal Bonpreltl Loemployiment Frogram

Frank's Hnace O 'ulur loe,

Iecemean Extorines

Creorpeluwn Witcrwnrks

Conned 1w Wirigh|

Lralnger, Tue

e Sopply Faclitics ¥Malolewee

Howsing-Benewnl & Loeal Agency Rerirerwnl

Wiiini FR

Lndinng Mediz Groap

Yrup Myuuntwin Sveore Siredding

Jachen Wiipan

Imbmean Cnnpros

Jomatben L Horens

IKupe lur,

Valke Tavce

Lawe's

Mrlclissam Helyernsa

Blioivipal Water [tliky

Moap Mokoy & Assoviates Tioc.

Mapa Aum Marls

Watlnnal Tuasdresy 1wemiture LEKC

WEC Clotwd Cramnaientiony A mcrica, 1N

LMymipic Hardware

Fancoes Foondation

193 Supply loe,

Cruill

Tear's Peal Clondrul

Rnnald Konkx

SH.AL Cirouwp, Tne.

wanianoa Encrpy Beavlces

Surnhi Ugrwadn

Sehanorhury's Fine Trim

AP Fxendilures

July 2031

COOODO0ES

13600
F1EADT 61
Felo5, 00
NI, 53840
MG, 02
614,02

L ERI
SLST S0
§2.051.7%
5707
$3.128.90
L] A )
g2 A812
F301.30
F575.00
53345
F30% 43
S3,NT 138
LT43.0%
S3,5355.1¢
§2,882.00
Sel, A
SIN2,974, 00
23,122.95
SIS
$41.347.22
L4181
S A25.00
#1252
§Y.1R7.51
SEZ, 757,54
51,052.50
SHY.LZ
47496
14034
53H, L6 T
$.404
1173z
2% iH)
$2.351.24
5250, 4Hb
LT aH
T3 0.AH)
$155.45%
H5. 53005
33037
Cr A0
SE54.00
x0T
BTT0.92
SIGE.00
£114.70
4142000
S308.44
S20HE
=081 0%



Selnmoree & Schweulhany Ceostouetivn
Smithereen Pest Managenaenl Services
Spueklipht Busincss

Spramre Tosn O

FreJar Ceotral, Ine

Fhwssenkrupp Blevitor Cerporation
Terleon Wireless

Villagre 4of Romaville

Wapner Cemmupicstions Tnc.

Watson 'Lire & Automudive 1o,
WIRCTT

T'atal for all Yertdonr

Frasm140.5]
S LR
EbBILRA
bt MEEATH TN
S195.31
$1,643.84
557484
SATLA?
FIUEON
11500
L6s.19

5313195

B0C0aGsg



s Yermillon Housing Authority
By iz g

A U 1GA7 Clyran e
Baewile, ILE1552
Fri17) 243 0621 Fr (217} 4317050

?P_EIEFiHLEq_H Laclen Wirann, nscative Tl
Memorandum
TO: Board af Commissionors
FROH: Jaclyrn Winson, Exccullva Director
DATE: July B, 2021
RE: Personnel Monthly Regodt for the fMonth of June 2021

1. The following persennel action was taken in June 2021:
Mone

2. StafffCommissioners attended the following training through the Executive Cffice in June

2021

Rising Tidle Conference Tamearz Forthenberry
Webinar Resident Scrvices Coordinoter
Pi:hlic Housing Rent Calculatich Sue Harden

Wehinar Intale Specialfst

60000069



Yermillon Howsing Authority
107 Clyman Lane
Larallle, IL 61332
_ _ Pria17] 243 0e21 Foqdi ) a31-T059
WERMILION Jaclvo Yinaon, Teeegunive Ditecuer

HEUL |2 BUp s

NLLN
oy
all[{: RE .Illl..

.......... - - -

Memorandum
TO: Board of Corrrmissicnars
FROM: Jaclyn Vinson, Ceeculjve Director
DATE: August 9, 2021
RE: Persoinnel Manthly Repoit for the Month of July 2021

1. The following personnel action was taken in laly 2021:
Jay Qllis — Wainicnance Mechanic — Rasigned

Taresa suggs — Maintenance Laborer — Hired
Donald Hicks - Maintanance Labarer - Hiread

2. StafffCormmissioners attended the followlng training through the Executive Office in July

2021:
Fall Leadership Boot Cannp Series by DACC Brittany Savalick
Carwille, TL Giraectar of Hovsing Oparations

50600086



VERMILIGN HOUSING AUTHORITY
CIVIE RIGHTS FOLICY

Adopted By the Board of Commissioners on__ Anticipated Bf13/2021

It 3 the policy of the Vermilion Housing Authority, Lo comply fally with Title W1 of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, Ticle w1l o tha Civil Rights Act of 1958 (as amznded by the
Community Developrnent Act of 1974), Executive Order 11063, Section 3 of the 1268
Civil Righls Act, Title W of the Civil Righ:s Act of 1868 [as amended by sthe Cemmunity
Cevelopmen: Act of 1974 and the Fair Housing Amzndments Act of 1988), and with all
rules and regulations,

Specifically, the Mermilion Housing Authority shall not on account of race, cular, religicn,
zex, national orlgin, age, familial status and disability demy any Tamily or individuals the
opportunity In spply for assistance under the Low-Rent Housing Programr. Meithor will
the Mermrilion Heusing Aulharity discrimirate becsuse of roligion, age, physical
handicap, pregnancy, parenthood, nor marilal or veteran status.

T [urther its cemmilment to full complionee with agplicable Civil Righzs Acts, the
Vermilion Hauzing Authority will provide federal, state, and local information Lo
applicarfparticipant households vegarding giscrimingtion and recourso in Lha event of
disrimination.  Such infurmation will be made available during Lhe Pre-Ocoupancy
Briefing and zll agplicable forrmes amd printed material will be mace ovailable to
praspaclive resident families.

00000062



RESOHLLITION MO, 2021-19

BLUSOLUTION OF TTTH HOARD OF COMMTISSTONRILS O
THE HOTIRTMG AULLIORITY OF THE CT1Y Ol DANVILLE, ITLLTNOTS
d v WVETOVLLIO HOUSTNG AUTITGRITY

WHEREAS, the Tlousiie Authority of the Cify of Denville, Minois d/bds
Voermilion Honsing Authonisy (the “Authoricy ™) s an Hlinois nmagcipal corporaiion aned
puiblic body organized puarswant to the inois Housing Anthorice Acl {210 LS 1061 el
se.) (the “Aet™) D ke puposes of engaping fn allindable housing, providing rental
assistance, wnd undertaliing land -aseembly, clearance, rehubiliaien, developroeor and
redevelopinent projects as will f2nd 1o pelivve the shomape of decent, sale, alfordable and
el lary hivasing: and

WIHLREAS i [unherance of its purpose, Lo approve the Clvil Righty Policy; and

VWULEREAS, The Hoursing Authory of the Cine of Lanville, inois dva
Vermilion Houstieg Anthorivy, desires to approve spch sction,

NOW, THEREFORE, in furtheranee of Uw goals and ahjactives of the Autharity,
the Board of Comimizsioners hereby resnlves, goknowledoos and  authotizes e
following:

Seclion 1. The findings und recitations hereinabove scl forth are adopled
and foumd ty he e,

Section 20 Approval of the Civil Riphts Trolics.
Scctiom 3, Thiv Besoluton s in addidon w all mher resolutdosns on the
~ subjoer and ghull be constrmed noaccordaee  therewith,
prvepling as wr that part in diveet eonflict with wy other

reanimtion, W which cvent the provisions hercot shall conirol.

Seeiom 4. This Besolulion shall be in full fvee and effect from and aficr
' Its rrassage und approval in the manner provided by Taw,

ADCGPUED at the regular mecting of the Llousing Authority of e Oy of
Danville d/hva vermilion Honsing Aoiborivy in repnlar and public scasion this 195 day ol
Angust, 2021

Ayes - MNoys . A bt

G00CQad63



THE. HOTISING AUTHORITY OF TIT: CITY OF
DANMYILLLE.,  dhva VERMILION HOTTSTMG
CAUTHORTY '

Tt hanmun

Alleal;

Ly Sevretary T reasirer

DBoocnsy



Vermilion Housing Authaority
Confidentiality Agreement

WUPCATLD: Ancicipoted 8795021

Thls Apreement 75 Made botwieen . VYESPLOYEE") and the Yerralion Housing

Authurioy,an s

ERPLOYEE wll poHfonn sereices Sar t9e Workn lion Hows ng Autharity whileh ray requirs Yob te discloswe
confcent’al 2nd ocaprlaiary infarmation §"Configancizl Informoion®! o EMPOYFF.  Confideniiz]
iaformation is any lnfosmasizn of aqy Kind, natore, ar Bezcript’on cakoe ing any masters affoecting ar
r2 atnp to Ermployeo’s services toe Y HA, tha business operations of WA, and/ ar tae praducts, diawings,
plans, processcs, or alaer data af WHA, Accardingly, 1o prosect the WHA Confidentizl rFzrmat’ oo tiat

will lye 350" esed to MPLOYEE, the EMIP_OYEE azrees as tallows,

A, EMPLOYEE wil hold *he Contidential .narmezian recepved fron YHaS in strict contideqce and
sha lexercise o roaso- @bla degree of carn (o orevent disclese 1o athers.

L. ERAPLOYFF will not disc'ose or dvylge cither diceczby o indivectly - Cenlicential Infomatio:
lo cthe-s naless frst autho:zed to 4G seincwirlling by either the YHA or the WHA Emplayes,

L. ZPAPLOYEF wi | nat repraduce the Confidencizl onficrmaticn nzr use this erarmatinn for oee
purposs poiler than the perfosmance of hisfhur dusies for YHA,

0. WHA reseses the tlghl be talee dscipiinemny action, cpte and inceding lerminasion for violalicns

of thiz zpreemchs.

EFAPLOYLE = rpresents ancd warrants that it s 1ot under sny prees’stng oaligatioas lconsizzent weh toe
a-0visians af Llis Agreement,

Signing beloe s.gnifie: that FRAPLOYCL agrees to the teoms srd canditions ot the cprectment as s;ated
akave,

WERMLION HGLSIHE AUTHORITY “MPLOYL

060006 58h



RESOLUTTON NO, 2021-20

RESOLLEION OF THE BOARI Y OF CORMBISSTONERS OF
THLE HOUSING ATITHO LY O THE CTTY OF TRANYILLL, ILLINGIS
d/biy VERMTLTON TIOUSING ALTHORITY

WIHEREAS, he Howsing Authority ol the Cigy of Danville, Minsis dMhia
Yrmilion Honsing Authocity (e “Autheriy™) iz an Ulineds monicipal corporasion oo
public hedy orgamized pursuant fo the Hlinols Housing Antharity Act {310 ELCS 1044 et
we boithe “Act”) for the purposes of ensapiag Lo allordalle housing, prowiding renial
assistaiee, and underuldng lapd asscmbly, clearance, rehabibitaton, development and
redeveloprnent prajects wys will tend to relieve the shemape of decent, safe, allomdable and
sialilary housing: and

WHERVAS, in Awtherunes of its purpose, W oapprove the Coulidenlinlity
Apreermnenl; snd .

WHEREAS, The liousing Authority of the Ciy ol Danville, Minois d-bau
Vermilton Howsing Aulhoity, desires Lo approve such action,

NOW, THERETORY, in furtherance of the goals aud objeclives of the Authority,
the Board of Commissionams hereby tesolves, acknosdedpes and  authonzes  the
Tullowing:

Section |, Ll (ndings and recivalions hereinshove ser forch ave adepled
and found 1o he moe.

Scetion 2, Approval of the Confidemialiny A preomeit.

Section 3, Lhis Resolumion 1s In additign Lo all other resolugons o the
sulyject wid shall he ¢ongirued m dvcordunce therewith,
crecpling a5 o Wl parl m divect conflict wih uny other

rasclulion, in which gvent tw provisiona hereof shall contrml.

Secijon 1. This Resclntion shall e in A1 foree and elleet Irom sand amer
ils pussage and approval 1o Lhe munoar proavided by luwe.

ATIOPTILY o e reguler meeting ol the Housing Authouity ol Lhe Cige ol
Tansifle dilra Vormilion 1lovsing Aulhorizy in regular and public session this 19 ey of
Augmast, 2021, '

Ao .. ) awvy ' Abzenr

0000005¢



TH LTLOUSING ATITIIORILY OFF THE CTTy Ok
DAMNTTLI.  dibra WERMITAON HONIRTNG
AULHORITY

By

-

1 Chuimian

Afeat

By:

Lls: seererary? Trapsurer

Geooncey



VERKILION HOUSING AUTHORITY

Disposition Policy

Persunal properly and Man-kxpeadable equipmerl belonging 1o the Yermilion Housing
Autherizy, [WRA) shall nnl be sold ar exchangsd for less Than fair value,  Any personal
progeriyvinon-expendable cquipment belonging to the YHA thot is no longer needed for
oprerations shall be declared ewcess. Any such cxcess properey valued at five hundred dolars
(5500} or rare, which is not being sold to a pubilic bedy for a public use or %o a non-profit
ofganizalian, or for mng-income housing related purposes, shall be sold at public sqle, The
Excoulive Dircctar may declare and approve for dispasilion of cxcess property wilth 2n initial
scquisition value yp to five thousand dollars (35,0000, Property with an initial acquisition velus
in excass of five thausand dollars (55,000} will be submittod to Lhe Board of Commissionzrs of
the WHA for approval gs excess. The sale of Lhe excess property shali be conducted in the
fellowing manncr:

A The Executive Difecior shall declare parsaral properly that is worn cut, cbsolete ar
surplus ta the needs of The WHA excess, All such declarations shall be decumenteod in
writing. A survey to identify such properey shall be comiycted ot leaslt once a year
fallowing the physical inventory by the Finance Departient,

H. If the eslimated market value of the personal propercy olfered for sale is less than fve
hundred dollars (5500), the Executive Director may negotiote a sale in the open
market after such informal inguiry as-he or she ennsiders necessary 1o ensure a fair
return ta the YHA. The sale shall ba ducumcnmd by an appropriate bill of sule.

C. For sales of cxcess property valued heoween five hundred dollars (5500) ang five
thousand ‘dallars (53,0000, the Execulive Dircctor shall salicit infarmal bids arally, by
telephong, or in writing from lnown prospective purchasets and a tabulalion of all such
bids received shall he progarad and retaived 2s part of the nermanent recard. The sale

shall be docurmented by an appropriales bill o sals,

0. Far sales of cxeass property valued at more than live thousand dollars (55,000), the
Executive Directar shall negatiate a sale by public advertisernent for tormal, sealed bids,
The advertisement shzll be posted at leasi fitteen (13) days prior o award of he =ale
canlraci and shall be published in newspapers or circulor lefiers to known prospoctive
purchasers, [n addition, notices shall ba posled in publl; places.  Bids shall be opened
publicly at the time and place speciticd in the adverlisermoat. A fabulation of all bida
received shall be propared 2nd filoed with the cantract as parl of the pormianant recaord,

-

n;non0ss



The award shall be made Lo Lhe highest biddeor as to prica. Exvess propery maybe ascd
as a “trade-in" for like propetty, The *wrade-in® value will be consideres retative to Lha
bid price of |he new equipmient.

E. The sale or domaticn of personal groperty to a public body [ar puhlic vse or &
nohprofit  organization or for low-income hoosing  related  purposcs may  be
regoliated at its fair value. Sales of property with estirnated values in excess of five
thousand dollars {55,000] are must be approved subjoct 1o approval by the Board ot
Commissicners. The transter shall be decumentas by an appropriate bill of salc.

F. PFroperly with no estimated salvage value or progarmy for which the estirmated cos: of
Lhe disposal excoeds the celirm: led sales proceeds may be scrapped under the following
conditichs.  For properly with an acquisition value ol lews 1kan five thousond dellars
[55,003), the Execulive Director may determine that the property should bo scrapped.
Dalerminations must be documenlydd in writing, clearly indicate the rallonale for theo
determination, and be relained for perrmanent file.  Properly to be scrapped with aa
acquisition wale in excess of five thovsand dollars (55,000 shall he referrad Lo the
Baard of Commissioncrs for agproval. n copy of the Board's approval, lopelher with the
complete Zocumentation in support of desruection, abardonment, or danation, shall be
retained as & parl of the permanent records.

Parspnal property shall not be desiroved, zhandoned, or dehaled without the grior opproval of
the Exccutive Diraclor and, if recuired, by the Board of Commissiorers. The Dwecullve Directar
chall make avery effort to dispose ot cecess personal property as outlined abowve.

Housiap Autharity craploveos osy participate in advertised salas inyolving forral sealed bids ar
infarrnal written bids for excess personal property. Employees submitting bids must adhere to
tha rarmal rulay for bid subrnission. I an eanployvee’s bid is the highest ofler, Lhe property may
be sald Lo the employec. Property may not be sold to employees on a negotiated basis unlass
gl least one or more hidy Teom the public are feceived, the employee’s bid is high, and the
Board ot Commlssioners approves the sale. Employees mey not parchase or take excoss
proporiy baing scrapgped or for which no outside bids are receiverd.

Adopted: Anticipoted 51972021 by the Beord of Commissiarers

000040 4g



RESCHLLVEON NO, 2021-21

FLSOLLTION OF TTINS BOARLD OF COMMISSITIN RIS Ol
THE HOLSTSG AUTLHORITY OF THECNLY Ol DANYILLE, TLLTNUAS
dhva VERILLLON HOUSTNG AUTITORIEY

WHEREAS, the Tlousing Authovity of the Ciny ol Dapville, linoi= dibd
Vermilion ouaing Authovity (the “Authoriy™ 1= an Nineds manicipal corporation and
public bedy organized pursnam o the Hlinois Housing Anchorivy Acl (310 TLCS 1071 e
widg.) (the “Ac™} for the purposes of eogepinyg i atfedahle hovsing, providing rental
agulylunee, und undertaking Lod assembly, clearance, rehabilituion, developrment and
recevelopinent projects as will tend Lo relivve he shomage of decent, saic, ultordable and
wanitary honsing, and

WLHEREAR, in turthcrance of ila purpose, 1o approve the Disposilon Policy; and

WUHEREAS, The Honsing Authoriy of the Cir of Deuville, Winwis d/MDa
Vermmilion Housing Authorvy, desires o approve soch action.

NOW U TUEREFORE. in furtherznee ol the goals and objectives of the Authority,
the Board of Commisgioners herchy resobees,  scloewledoes and  authorizes  Lhe
firllomarings:

Aectom 1.0 The lndings and recitations hereinabove ser forch are adopled
smd frawnd 1o be troe,

Sectem 20 Approval ol the Disposition Lrolicy,

Section 3. Thig Besoluion dz in addiden o all other resnlidons e Lhe
subject and shull be constnied in accordwee therewith,
cavepling iz to thal purl o diveet condlict with any other
rasnlotion, o owhich cvent the proeigivus hereot shall conrol.

Scction 4, This Resedution shall be in fll fivee and effect from and sfeer
its pagsay wod aoproval in the mamer provided Ty law,

ADOFTED at the repular mecting of the Houwsing Anthority of the Ciey of

Danville dibda Vetroilion Housing Authoisy i regular and public session this 199 day ol
Appust, 2021

Awes Maxs . Abganl



THE HOURINMG ALTIIORILY OF THLE CITY OF
PDaxvILLY dbiy - VERMITTON  TTOALCSING
AUTHORTEY

Liy:

Tr=: Chalrman

Al

B

T —

s Seeretay Treasurer

200000 71



n

wagiF Mz
(L}
-'1":" IE l‘lln.

Lh

VERMILICH
A Al AL THDR Ver mi“ﬂn Hﬂ“ﬁing .A.uthﬂrit'y’

Cash Management Palicy

The purpose of this cash management palicy is to cstablish cash management guidetines
for the purpise of sofepgurarding public funds and masimizing income for the Authority
while camplying with Lthe regulations of the U. 5, Department of Housing and Urban
Covelapment sot fardh in HUD MNotice PIH 95-27, Notica IH 2001 7 and Motice FIH
2002-13,

DBIECTIVE:

Assure the avallzshility of cash for transaction needs, prescrve Lhe walue of cash
resources and earn the maximum ralurn on funcds until oishursed while mainlzining the
satedy of gl manics whether en hand ar invasied,

Receipts;

Proper intormal controls shall be established over the cash reccipls process te provide a
reasonabla assurance that misappropriation or fraud will not aoour,

Separation of Duliss — Separations of duties are established so thal different criployees
are responsibile far (1) recsiving and recording cash eollections, (2) balancing Jaily cash
receipts to related recardings, (31 verifying that the deposilad amaounts raflected in the
gencral ledger are in agreemenl with deparnmeancal records,

Fental Pickups — The rent paymchls will be picked up daily fram the secured rent boses
during the first part of the moenth prior to late charges being assessed. They wifl bo
picked up patiodically after that tme pariod. The rent poymeanls will be delivered to the
Finance Department for processing, All mailed in rent and cther inceming paymenks wifl
o delivercd to the Tinance Deportmant un-cpensea if known to be a payment. I
cpencd, mail will be handed directly te Finance Departmen), personnck.

Recording and Depesiting — All gayments to the Authority 2re to be recorded in the

systom and posted Lo the apprapriate accaunt, Al payment decuments including cash
arc 1o be placed infe the locked cash drawer to awail end of day deposit procedures. If

ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁyg



a deposi is not being retnote oeposited to the bank that day, it is o be locked into Lha
company safe at tha and of the day. Deposits are o be remote deposited o the bank at
lwast twice a week depending upan deposit amaurt,

ACH Draw Cowrn of Federad Funds — The HUD E-I QCCS Systam bs utilized to draw dowr
aperating subsldy for the Pubilic Housing Pragram and other Federal Grant Frogroms.
The Housing Authority has identified cerlain personned with the authorily to access the
C-LOCCE Systern. Thase individuals bave cthe responsihility of accurately drawing down
manlhly aperating subsidy for the Public Housing pregrarm and Lhe agpropriato amounts
ler the Capital Fund Programs or any othor HUD Grant Prograrms, HUD has establishod
the maximurm -time to be generaily three working days between draw down and
disbursement of any Capital Fund, Modernization or Developmont Funds,

Disbursameants:

Froper internal eanlrals shell be estahlished over the disbursemeant process to provide a
reasanabla assurance that misaparopriation or frovd will not accer and only approvesd
cxpanditures arc'paid to the appropriate vendors.

Disturscrmanls are gencrated with an approved.invoice, purchase order or contract. All
dishursernents are o be made by check unless the itern would be consicercd & small
reimbiursable cxperse and weuld qualify as a Pty Cash disbureserment,

After verificalion of goods or services rarefved, appropriate approvafs, proper goneral
ledger accounts identified the amount ko be paid Lo the appropriate vendor will be
cnlered into the Accaunts Payable Systemn far payment. Payrents are commonly made
within 30 days of inveice unless special arranpements are madec in advance, Payments
iszucd for Section & Housing Assistance Paymonts or Ltility Assisiance Paymenls are
autharized by the Section 8 Department’ Head and  warified with the proper
dacumentation L the Minanca Dapartmont.

Checls are created lrom blank sweck cheok smalerial and are consecutively numbored
during the checl peneratfon process.  Any vaided chacks shall not be destroved and
shall be reiained and stored with the bank, reconciliation information.

Checks are Lhen attached to the supporting documentation 2nd prescnted o the
exccutive office or olher approved check sighers for signalures.  Choecks are then
prepared to be maled or delivered and all supporting documentation is preparcd ta ba
Filed by vendor by fiscal yvear,

¥



Check Signing:

All Accounts Payable/General Fund and Section B disbursemanls are reguired to have
two sighatures an all checls. Our bank will not allow andy one signature on a chack to
be processed,  Thore are seweral department rmanggars along with the ksecutive
Birge:kar and a DBoard of Commissionct crember who are eligibfe wnoosign thesc
documenis.

On L'ne Banking & Electronle Funds Transfers:

Fraorm tima ta time, Lhe Finance Copartnent is required to 1ransfer cash balonees Trom
one funding source account to anolher funding source accaount. These translers are
made via our on-line hanking arrangemant with our local bank. Sourco dacurments with
apprepriate documentatian for these transfers will be maintained within the Finance
Department and wiit include initials of bwo eligible cheek signers,

It Lthe event the Hausing Authority has & need Lo wire transfer money, two authorizecd
chieck sighers are needed to give autharization to the banl Lo allow the wire translear,
Source documents with appropriale documentation Tor these wire trarstors will be
maintaired within the Finance Department and will inclucde initials of 1we aligible check
SIENETS,

Electranic Funds Transfors are required to establish ACH credits for the bi-weekly payroll
process, These tunds are debited from the Authority's bank agcount ard dircelly
cradited to the employee's persanal Mnzncial instituticns wia an ACH crodit. Soyrce
documents with appropriate documantation tor these payroll ACH credil LransFers will
be malntained within the Finance Department and will irclude initials of the authorized
linance personnal or Lhe Executive Director,

Petty Cash:

The Felly Cash Polioy is Townd in the Authority™s Frocurement Pelicy. The fund is not to
exueed 5500, A single dishursement trom Lhe Petty Cash fund is not to excoed 240,
I'he Fund fs intendesd to reimburse stali for smazll purchases where an accounis payable
transaction would be considerad unneceszarily complicated, The fund is secyred in the
safe located in the Finarce Department. Supporting documecnlation such as a recalpl is
necessary far any distribution from Lhis fund. it is not 19 be used for cashing amployees’
or tehanls” checks ar making loans to employaes, The fund is socueed within the safe
localed in the Finance area,  The fund is to be reconciled at least meanthly and
replenizhed as heeded,

Lia

0Beang 7y



Interest earned on Grant Furnds:

Federal  Mories received frem lederal contracts are placed in an intorost bearing
avceunt and usod for the grogrzm intended. Any inlerest 2armed is uscd in conjunction
with the intended program, Capital Grants are dlw:ws funded in arrcars and no interest
is apalicablo.

Slale - Grant funds disbursed under the State DHS Agreerrent will be placed in an
interest-beariny account, All interes! earned =kall be considered grant “unds and are
subjaci Lo the same restrictions as the graat funds. Any exceptions 1o this requirernent
by Lhe State must be approved, in writing, by the Department of Hueman Sorvices, The
provisions of the [Minois Grant Funds Recoviery Act shall apply. GHS Granl funds are
typically funded o arrears of Spending and Therefore no intorest is lypically earned.

Credit Card:

Credit Cards will |:|r-r',r be uscd far autharized cxpendilres directly associated with the
husiness of the '-.fn:rmlll-nn Housing fl-.uth-;:-rlta,r Parsonal use of any agemey cradit cards is
unacceptable. Cash atvaince or cash back from purchases are siriclly prohibited. The
amount ol any nen-approved or indppropriate purchases will be callected from the yses
of Lthe credit card.

The Execulive Director will determing the distribution of any credit cares to slali, The
Executive Director will delefming the crodit lirvil on any account boing used by staff

Credit cards are primmarily used for travel related expenditlres or certain vendaors ulilize
store cradit cards instead of in-house stare accounts. All documentation relating Lo any
charge on any account musl be remitted to. e Fnance. Departmen! prior to any
payment Boing released to the credit card vendar, This includas all receipts and ar all
travel related documents.

Fayment of credit card vendars shauld be tiade within the zllowable tme limit to aweid
any interest or lale charge foes.

Payrall:

Employecs of Lhe Housing Authorily are paic Eunr',.f Livy weeks vis a direcl deposic
throuph the ernployee’s o financial institution,

Fayrall is procwssed internally by 1he Finance Dcr:mrtment.. Payroll documents including
W, -8, Data of Employmanl, Payroll Deducticon Torms, Position and or pay rate change

4 U0 oang s



formns are located within Lthe Finchee Department Payrall Files, These files are kapt
secUre and have rostricled access.

Time sheoots dre progarced by stoff, approved by their respective supervisor andg
suhmitted to the Firance Offics bi-weekly, MNight Call overtime sheeis are prepared
dafly try the Meintenance Persafingel on call, reviewed and approved by Lhe Asset
Matiugers, These doucuments era Lhen remitted Lo the firance Department.

Pay stubs are oistributed every twe wesks in conjunelion with the ACH pay date. In the
oveht Thai a pay stub is to be picked up by a designated person other than Lhe staff
parson, then a nolbice in writing must be receiverd by the Finance Office identifying the
individual and they must have proper identification to pick ap the pay stub, The pay
stubs could also be mailed or bold in the safe-in the Tinance [2epartment A4f the
cmplayes's request. :

Changes ir pay rate can only be mada glter documerlytion is received by the Finance
Departtment from the Fxecutive OfMige,

Ihe Tinance tepartment precasses all payroll dedyctions both mandatory  and
voluntary. Theso withfinlding doflars are submitiad to the respeclive agencics or firms
as raguired by tho entity, :

‘Ihe Finance Deparument files all appropriate Federal and State dogcuments associated
with payrall pracessing. . They also prepare year-end W-2 information for the staff and
the appropriate goverpimental aflices,

Budgetary Contrel:

Budgets arc prepared for aach ma’or fund within the organization. | key arc prepared
annually and are bascd o realistic expectacions af revenues and expensos,

Firr the Low Rent Public Housirg Pragrar ana'the Section 8 Progeam, these budgets arc
preparcd an our fiscal year basfs. Since, HUD began funding 1ow Rent Public Housing
and Saction & eh A ralendar vesr basis, this makes the budgeting process complicaled
fur Lhese major pregram aress. Whon final information regarding funding for these two
major propram arcas is received fram HUD, ana the budgel needs te be adiusted, 4
budgel revision is prepared and submitted-to the Boord of Commissionars,

The Lepital Funds brdpees are prapared iniztally Tor the granl zpplication process and
are revised periotically as P & F reports are required. Thiese‘budgets or revisions 1o the
budgets arc preparad far and spproved by the Board of Commissioners as neadead,

'h

QG0000 75



Budgets for the Scate of Ilinadis Grants are prepared on the Statas Tiscal Year and
submitled i the appropréiate Slale Mgency for approval and precessing. The Baard of
Comwnigsioners arc kept infurmed of any changes Lo (hese budgots.

Financlal Management/Statameants:

Tha Board of Commissicnars is prosented eack month o comprahensive set of financial
statoimonts for each funding arca. these figanciad statements reflect the Authority's
Balance Sheet positions a5 well as revenue and expense positions.  The ncome
Slalements compare manlhly data.to year-lo-date as compared 1o badeet, The grant:
funded programs financial stotcmenls reflect-month te-dale expenditures along with
gront-te-dale totals.  These [linancial statoments are prepared to HUDG's gsset
management and projoel-based standards.

Annually, the Financial Dzta Schedide is prepared and subeilled to HUD by the required
deadline. A Maragement Giscussion &nalysis is pespared for irclusion in 1he annual
independent audit. _ '

IListhe ghilosophy of Lhe Autharity's Mmanagament to strive to redlect s small increase Lo
rescrves mach fiscal year. The ebbs anc flows ot BEUD-funding oftentimes makes that
goal diilicult to dchicve. 1 is also the philosophy of the management 1o ulilize all grant
feading to 100% of availabiity following Lhe: suitelines of cach taspective progror.

An Indeprendent Audit is parfrmed each vear Aller the close of the Mscal-year and
eoples of the firal reparl are made avadlakle o the Boord of Commissionars, HUD ami
other interested Ninancial partrors as requestad, -

Frocurement:

The Housing Authority has a Procurement Policy Lo regulate all types 6 procurement,

Contract Lease A_uthﬂn'ties: .

Ky Board Authoricalion, the Excoulive Rirettor is she Combracting Officer. The [irector
can chler inte contracts up to 520,000 wilkcut Board of Commissioner opprowval,
conlracts above 510,008 require a Goard Resclution.

Restricted and Unallowahble Exnensas:

Foderal — The Housing suthority will Tollgw the ACC Conlract Amendments Tor all
lederal monics received,  Cortait programs have restrictions far funding usage or
fa

Coegony;



budgot line itern definitions and the Autharlly will follow the puidelines far cack
Program,

Suate — The Housing Authority will fallow the respaslive Contract fer cach Slate fundad
program regarding restdicted Funds or unallowable expenditlines.

aenzral Ledger Journal Yauchers:

Grenersl Ledger lournal Youchers are ussd to post transacliong to the Gencral Ledger
that are not automated within the cormputer system.  They are also used Lo carrect

antrics.

A separate lournal Mowcher §s to be wsed to post different transactions so the
appropriste description is recarded within the General Ledger,

Jaurmat Wouchers arc ta beinitialed by two slalf rembors.

Property Control:

Property control s regulated by Lhe Housing Autharity's Copitalization Policy and
Dispesition ’clicy, Depreciable Assats arc recorded on the Depracialion Schedule ang
deprecialed according to ewpected life.  Men-Depreciable Assets are recorded on a
seprrzte listing of assets for contral purposes, all assels are moritored by Lhe Firancoe
Departmoent ang reviewed annygally,

Approvar! by the Board of Commissioncrs — Apticipated 8/12,/2021

: 30000078



RESOLLUTLION Nk 20271-22

BLESOLUTTON OF T'LIL BOART OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSTSNG ALMVTHORITY OF VLG CUTY OF DANYIELL, ILLINOIS
iibia VERLULION HOTISTNG AUTHORITY

WIKREAS, ihe Housing Avhonty of the Ciy off Danville, 1lineds d0a
Yermiliom Honsing Audwrity (the “Antholy™ is an Minois municipal corporation ail
miblic body orsanized pursuant 1o the 1mais Tlonsing Aatheriby Aot (310 ILCS 10K er
s} {the “Act™} Loy the purposss of cogaging in arfordable heusing, providing rénul
agslslanee, and nndertabing land assembey, clearanee, rehabilitation, Jesvelopment and
redevelopend projects as wikl tend w relicve the shomnage of deeeot, safe, afordable and
satilary housing; and

WHEREAS, in lurthcrance ol ity purpose, to approve the Cush Management
Policy; anl : .

WHEREAS, ‘the Housing Authoriy of the iy of Dapeille, Minais dfbis
Yeumnihon Howsiag Antharity, desires 1o appeove 2uch aclion.

N, THEREFORE, in furtherance ol e goals and objectives o0 the Autharity,
the Board ol Cuommissioners hereby tosnlves, ackbowledpes and  suhonizes  the
Tullownme:

Section L. The findings and recitations Leseinabove sot froth aze adopled
and Foumd to be o,

Section 2. Approwval of the Ceale %anaperoen, Polivy.

Secrion 2. This Resolution s in addition 1@ ull uiher resolutions un e
gubricel and shall be comsoued in- accordanee therewids,
exceplily s o that pan in dircet eonflict with wy other
rasolution, in which cvent the provivions hereof shall conrok.

Sectiom 4. Thes Besolwion shall be i Jull force and ellect Gom und after
1ts pasgage and approval e naomer provided by Los

ADOPTED al the regular mecling of the Howsing Authority ol the Ciry ol
Drayville dihva Vermilion Housing Auhorily inrepular aod public session this 19" day of .
Augua, 2021, '

Awen N AYE : _ Absenl



THE TIOUSINMG ATITTTCHINLY OF THE CILY (OF
DANVITLE  dfie VERMILION AOISIA G
AT LIIORITY

Iy

-

g Chuirman

Arrest:

Liy:

Lls: Seeretary? i rcasoeT

AOConan



AMEMDMENT AGREEMEMNT
lo LEASE AGREEMENT

This Amendment Agreement is enfered into by 2nd between Commurity Development Insttuts

Head Start, a Colotado nonpealil eorporalion, (herein *CDI H3") and the Housing Authority of
thg City of Danvilla (herein "Landlord™} who agree as fallows:

A Landlord and GO HS previously entered info 8 lzas2 agresment for property located at
1023 and 1025 Belten, Danville 4L and 1027 and 1022 Belton, Danvillz, Winois for the purpose

ol allowing CDIHS to legase or cooupyy certain real pruper‘ty' lar the purpase of operating a
Hasd Starl/Eady Head Slart program, or relaled activities.

B. The parties dosire to armend the 1ems of their lsase agrecment as follows:

Section 3, Paragraph A shall bo amanded such at the term of the leaso agreement shall
become & menth-to manth rental.

. All other terms and conditions agreed to n the onginal lease agreemeant shall rerain in full
foree and effect.

. A copy of the aarcement daled Choiober 20, 2020, iz attached o this Amendment
Agreemenl, and made a part of thiz Amsndment Agreement.

Crated this _ 1 day of Seplamber _ |20
Hausing Authority of the ity of Danville Community Developmeant Institute
Head Stan, & Colorado nonprofit
gorporalion
By __ _ ~ By )
I=: _ Tithe:

BGLD6G 8

32 Conrrioily Seveoprar ] asbiboie, Thiz dsciiresil s sob o Lo caplizekad o g een i parl weis whole, 10 &0 poreen. azeray o anlly

rizlanrmanile eraposesd Ly G0 er GO S wilkcek 2be eeprass srilan genmssizn for e COER2e0d of ©metora, G1752__%macdient 2 <3l
Craby |eanr dzg 12227014



COMMURNITY DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

HEAD START

Serving Ve milion, Iroegoais & Tord founsties, 1L
LEASY, AGREEMENT

'HIS LEASE "= antziac into 3y Lhe Housirg atha rity nf e Ciky of Darvillz
MLanzdlard™ sne Carmuilly Gevalammont Inss-uts Hazd S241, 5 Colerada noaprofit
anrporalion () HE surving Semiag vz mllios, [-nqou 2 & Far: Gounties, 1L, | s parties agree as
Follivoz:

CLES &5 I FRIM GRAMFEE: Lzadloss arcl CIIHE ackaow edpe that CO IS is
aperalleg a Aead Ston Ewrly Slzad Eoare profeam in the szl sovmon™y as s intzrim
pranlee. This Lesze 1 iqvendes tooalduw G RS e leare gropacty aeseszwy For apurating ol
[l tacal Head Siart/Ear x Heae Slast prop-am, with the anderstaacing ihat vie ooligetions of
CHS wth regpocl Lo this —eego and the Premizes fdefined below] will cird when Co13 s
re angas funded s bag intesine drantag for Lha locei | lead Stert/ 12y Aeed Stars profeape,

1. BEZMISEL

caglord leazes to COI HS ard wDI HS leaszs fam Landlo-z, ygen all of the 1zems ard
ponzitinrs kereed. Lie existing boilsing and sorraurcing end cormmeily knoven az 1023 &
0% Intten, Damville ;asis e 1007 ard 022 Reltan, Deredtle, Cocis incbodieg the sxstasive
righs far 31 125 2wl its tevivozs th use all pardicg sgaces and thé sutdaer play areals)
sgaciniad with the bulldicg fecllestively, the PFromisesT).

20 AITERATMSNE AT 7SS ool IR TS

o L0 HE0 OIS may, at its sole optiar ane expenzz, mahe chanfes, adsilions,
neletiona, [rnproveriants, and z.teratione dosllectivily, “abera-inns™ Lo the Fronisas
prisided CDIFE ahall not maee 20y aoteraticng olhse than dezorative o- cozmetic
SRrdas to the Annetsas, witloal ans ais’s price written aparcovel, which shall nat e
Jrrezsongaly withhaln

3 TEREML

2. Toe tartn of Lhis Leaze shell bediq on Seplamzer 1, 2025 which is the dale the
Apreemrny busemas effeciva, even ity signed at o lalas dzte, 2949 shal eoilinue,
A esd acooar cerTipated ar eoraadcd wu heoRin poosided, antt] Augosi 31, 2021,

k. Early Tecrcigstion, HNebwotnstandicg anyshing Lo the confrary conzzined aegin, G0 HS
shall nave the right Lo tenrlrale thiz Lease by giving |.eaglure 30 days” weibter otire
at any time cu-ig the tera: af iz sessc, Upar awch Lirminzton of Uiz Leaga, GO
ES shall bioes e Tarchar obligations or resssnsiailifes uoser this 1| 2ase dr relalisg to

E2212 Commrany Newdominenl s bk, Lals dezeamzab £ ot o beodeplizzbag 2 doven, e par o0y efale, L Ay paison, azency
Ar zrlly peb o ety crapooend b OO o GO AR airon: B cxprras wmilles a-missisn o § e GO Soors o Dheohams B30

Sk 1 Rsn - TIngft 23, Sonce A 0CTUD
0GO600 82



Is,

Il

N

5

the Prorirszs, ans Lavdlod s-all ke -:.-E:;:rr:d ta bave relenscc COHS Trayi any such

furtier ouligatizrs or responzia Sies vt the need or furkhber 2ctinn on tna park
F Laqslord or S0 15,

SERT. SO HS ggrees Lu pay, ano Lendlord apgrzes to acosp., 85 rent Sor U Premises, ths
ser ot King Huadred 270 twoosy Jallars [ 890000 per morch, Beginninig Septamba- .
#1x0 Kaat shall ba paid an a; befere the Frat Cuy ol eack Aot

SpoF=v CAXES. tardard shall b reszponslsla for anc zhall pay when dac 2l regl oskats
taxes Lad specisl sszesements whizh ar aay Lire during She ton= Yarzaf nay be
astegsud, levied, impesed acer o basorre doz and pavabla wiin respent to the Premisas,

CUETE AMD UTHITTS

a. Paid oy TS0 Inozddition o whe morchle rert sak oot ic Paragragh £, Gl K2
sasti b razponsibls T20 paymart of the *rllne ng coste:

i, B0l AS zgreny to reircnigge anclord for the oeet of basic akilitjae
regasany far the cperaTon of e vwan Hean -Z'G“-I']: dass-aorr s Thaze
Lilitize ircluds gas, flectric soowice, sevier, ard alorm services, For the
pras of :ul.al_,e=~5-ng Tt Lansla-d el avar agn e 5J 23 12 mionths! costs
eacl culy and previvy a new reimbursamee 2 noun T3 S0 HS with a
prcuslad effective dute of Sepramis i ol sach yesr, Lardlord will
codrdirate any ciranges w3 utiTty servlves that wanld Inaroass the costs of
COl A% with ©0 45 in advaana of thkhrg any actor,

k. F.|.'1"‘||':l-"-_.| wiil erovide o r',ﬂl__.! I J,l“rrﬂ LaYArage ﬁ‘n[L]Jg faili t|=- it the
ranath by mmerizocing nnats Ielyces i the g hursomenl corpgtation.
Lanclao~d glall wlt respond 4o _I1I. .-_LlJ . salls; Frowaer, 30 HES apraa o
reirburze “andlard far &2y fines irrposad by the City Tey oXcessive alarm
czls at tho Huad Stert “aciity which arz sausas Sy C1Y HS persarnel
werathor durlng refala wos hewrs or during eon-vegular el kours,
Landlo-d will nat <equast roimborsement for sta 0a3ts 1o raspand 12 non-
wark oo alarm calls untsss 412 nuriboy o7 alarme excenda fiva lna
ralendar vaar,

SIS T Mg e Bequicag

LS OF FTMI5=5 OO HES sal uar £0d cosopy e T-eizes arly far tha purpsss of
wtuAcirg Hesd Siert/Eariy Heod Sisct sarvicas, sad cfrestly relaied activities, and for o
sl ur purpuse.

9 DORDTIN O FIEM S5 Lard.aore warranis @ o terra of this 2352 thak s fremises neats

wl Fadoral, slzle znd local standarcs apslicaale to the Hoad Starl/Early Head 3ar
activities tzking flace i1 v Fremtaas, 1 2relosd weaeants tnat Mamisas can Ba linegees
83 o chiin zare facity Lader zpplizable stale law. Lendlord wenrar 22 Cha. there iz o

l=ar expnaed ashaslos, ar othar eny'roneen al conzarnazes Inslde 192 strastire; in-he
watan 6 o Phe grounss irmedlatoly sucvend ot Pramizez, In the cvent thas itis
cetarmirod by COlI HS thas tho Dremnisss f=ila to naot any Federal, state ar locwel stepcard
sanlicable to prag-am apsstions in tha Proovizes, the Mramizes cannot be doenszd as 2
=4ile) care ferility nder zaplinale s e or that enviroamaial conkzreinates a0
present tho Lendlord shall marras: the anditing at _arciors s sule exoenss withln 32 davs
of regziving natice af raraa from GLs -5,

I'apga 2 cf 7

N09000 83



FLand:isrd T2l ta earest ary saoa oond ot as desssfaad inthiz previcus puregreah,
TR0 CS may at ita sele dlscrzsion choosa o al che taswingd carecies: | |‘|'||'|"E|:]|'\l|_1'_1|_ .
taminaka zhin Lease by rotiee to Laanined, Lowbizh eyend 010 HS shall aee oo ferios:
akligatiars I"""'“I.ll‘“d*-r ar (2 corres '_.'u wangiticr ahd dedart the amours: of fanas paid
in g2 raataly instRllrerts fromm Sd remainire months nfrent Sue under this eezs=
ursil L0 FS has been T (e ebarsed for any eeagnres 2o7d, 15 CEL WS chasses apting
L, 2% 201 05 wlll provids Land.aord wilth wreiten ealincie of ooews oF correction &d
axpectad porlhly deductinns fram rort pavment,

([T | R

a, Landlord's iesuraroe, Lanouord shall spalntain irsaqane e w5k resnect o the Pramlses
agathst lass nr Jarmzge by fice, lightnlag, windatorr, leinado, hail ard sash athae rizks
as are cusTamarly coversn by extondes coverape chvosSBMer 1 an oAl
sL=Ninkent Lo caver the r'—"'F-|"'|"Er“'|':'.I"I|. cost of the Pramizes. The cest shall bBo paid by
_zadlard, Landlord shall @2bse rwialain Feozoa. lazility ingLrzecs on ary conemeon
areas shiared by 00 [R5 wlth Lhe _ard.ard zadlar ozmer tenabrts, inoan amaoat o° a2
lopst 1,200,500 527 poeuirence and B5.000 030 aAfadals covarafe.

b, GOl Y5 'serenge, G0N ES zhall, at s sxporse. at sl timas maintaing

1 temarancs wlth :zspact o G0 K3 alteratians, if any, 2qulpraznl. rmachinoy,
ars perseral property agensl lozs or damage By fire, lipateing, windstor o,
tonade, beil and oTher reky we are castoonacily coverad by exiended covarzfa;
ard

Y. Commercial ganeral zaitily nacrarce agzsirst clalms {o- ceath and bogily
irjary arising shoor aboat the fremrrises, with 5 hinit of rec lese than $1,500,020
[2ar zoedrrerne, $2000,000 in tha aggrogate,

C. imaneral WeTAin ten A0 days armer the oxesation of thls Lease, aq'i oriar Ly the
exgiration of eacl .n:!lu:,,f. eanh pal v shias furnisl L 2hE athae o costilicate of
‘nEiranca evidzasing tha naverads recuitacd hareander and Uacn 1epques’r. shall furpizh
foanpy of ary polizy required hacguance -,

N MAWTE O = JBRSEAT Ok, halwilhstand'ng any ather pro’sian in bv's Lerse to the
crrtay, —2hdaard and TR HS hereby afres far Lhamaswvas and their respective insgrors,
successors And assive, St aeither oF ther wie, either dicscbly or by weoay of sabeaeglon
o othereiss, assark agz’nzt tha oingr any claim thatl Lhe othe- "5 lizals o respoasbls far
ary Inss or darage that s covered by property o labidity insuranca maintamed by a party
e thal wacld be coverzd i7 aush paty mentalbod all naurance required =2 be main©ained
hereunder, avan it such lass ar danags shel have boor cacsad by Yz facll or naglldesce
af the L‘lt|‘l'3|' vy, e af aryans for wehicra snch gacly mav be rasponsible. Tazh caey sheli
fake ad nacagseey Aacticn Lo sonfi-o that such peroe'= insureris) bas aprees to the
Foregaing limitatizn onoacaver es by sLhredai’on or noheon wisa

12 B RS AN AR ANTE

. [antne Bas:'rs and Mziptenanos. Susjact o —he provizions of S30t00 ¥ 240 1e
below, 001 HS =hall, ab s expersn, puriosn al eadling repeirs 2ad rzinoanarce Lo tha
rremiacs o cluding zuch prevenlathx raintenancs 25 is nostersely perfornad by
rerants urder leazes far cormparab 2 taces; pravides. acweere thak CCLHE slhall nat
be ~cauved to pay the cosks o suck repaic and ccainteranss - esvess of £3,745 zar

o 02600084



Azua vear. CCI HA'3 ablizabians with “essest —o repat and mrofnienasos 21 the
Srpmizer rhatl ba measarec baand woan the prasanb caqdirion af the Bromizas, aqy
r2as’t ar Mzinzenanss e would cuzt moce Lhan 52,760 per leaze voor shizd bz
Landlon’s resoon:ikitity,

b, Strucmiral Sepairn. Landlord shall sremptly, S0 ts expengo, corfoomm any 1anassery
Fap £UE OF Nopairs to the srasture, vl asalicg, cooling, wartilatic [___, r-laa;_. ienl,
rae=han cal ar plurhbing oo otner Luilsing systems o Gty lnes. Such renoes shall
he mache Lo keep Lthe Pramrizas 'noa conditicn savparablo e or sattur thar athar
colse b facllities in the zrea in wihilen @2 Frem sas is leastes wed in coimnsliarcs
with all apaleable lnws ane ragulatlcrs

~ Righiz gl Entry, Ir the 2vant that emergency ragzirs 2o the Mremises are requrad,
Lanclesd mzy enias the Perrnises immadiabaly, ar-r] witen: notics o OG5, L oall
sther Sironrstarces, Landiars may anles the Pronnsez fo0 inspecion, repair,
aderztiog ur Tmpraverwnt of tha Promizzs nonocoerdancs with ik aneso, Sut gl
provda 201 HE with 24 hoors rofes of s imlonlon o eeier the Drerasaz, and aill oo
intarf=ra wizh CM HY's Luainas: oparztions during enwry of tha Premisas,

12 DaMeST DR CRETRELG 1SN O PECRARSFR. bin iy evant te Promizes as& dwinafed or
doztroesd Dy firg o othe cisualty to the extent that = suhatantial 2zt of tha Drevnises
are randoon sobessatizy unzennrrable, S0V rur t2rricate this Laase by welllen
motice tn Lardiord giver wilthn 300 clays o esr sl darrage nr doslection, IF COIHS Coes
nant fiva such netice o tarm nsTs, an Lanc ord shall -2stora tha Prepiises 20 & cond o
atieast a2 good an exlsts an the cdate hareaf, and rent shall shzie =reynder fror tha
dat the T-wmizzs ane randerec Lnenantztls Wil Te coke Lhe Trervads dare raslorss Lo
sanantabilis. o - T o o

. NDEEANT,

a. by G0 HE: Ik the avans that S04 RS defoutls in the perornznes ol any oklisztion
arcter this | wase, inzlid ng abandznrient of <he Premisze, Lanclord shell provide SRl Hes wilh
written rilen of the de®ault I the dofaulin poriormreanne oy OO H3 T2 rol dured witihcn
thivty 1200 devs afer ‘veeipt of nolive of detfanl. “rom Landdlord, S0LES shizllvacabe the
Teaizes 2nd padon it te Lohliord vl e sarie thirsy (320 oy poriod. Hubiost o
rcagdinah A ans 11 duly of Landlurd to mivigzis camages, Landood shall reain tha rignl
1o cergansatian for oL amaants daz anr’ aowed by COLHE 2 candicrd ancdes Whis Leaze if
Carders re-taves cousasrinn of 1z Premises das 2 0o porformarsa of this Loase by 20
HE.

oo By Laanlerd- e the evanl thet Lardierd cefacl-s o tbe grro-ranza of ey
ephigaton undz thls Lease, G0 HE zhall muvide Leqgziord with w0 nedice of Sz dalaot
Ir the eysns thal Lha defaull v not auqed within Rl (30 days, CC1LHS may ol its sole
gigoratlan cheosz nag af e folewing rared oz (1) immeiatuly termirate this Loase oy
ol ue te Landlsre, ir wihock eveat S0 FE skall have no furthe calizstions Serawnder ar {zj
cocrect the default znd cecuct Ul 2mog ot of fands rodd e cguel "|"1F.:E"I.'_'.-' inzmallrents fro
the reriiiring ouths oF rent doe uncer Lz '.EL-U Lhki. CC HS has Bean fully roimsursed hr
ANy o eng 2s patd UL A8 chaozes apoon 7w 2 GO NS will pravidz Lasdard wllk

wrlt_cr asbonate of oosts ol correclize and expzclen rmoathly deductions fam reat paymaznt,

Hﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ&s

Pagad b7



15, ~350ERRE

& Except an 3ol Turth in sz agrzob ) of this soctize, 017 4% shall ret assien tha
Leaze o osuzlet all o ary part of o Fremises wltbout Landlord's pria: written sansens,
wihico panzent sha.l nal be urrensonzely withheld or dalayed.

o, Landlzrd and COI G sglee that, nobwCohatarding znymhing to the contraey
carcained i the: Laase, S0 12 ieay mssign al. it rghls, Sutiza andg chligesinaz duser the
Lease at shy Utz tn & Zanlee selectedl o replece COF HFS s Lhe Hesd Start/Early Msac Star
crovlder for the Frogrun, withauet Land.ord's “urihas congens. Upon such azs"gnment, 0D HE
zhall have na Suriker chaigatisrs or respors’hilzies undet tha Leaso ur retating Ly the
Fremises amd Landiord shadl be deemed o have soleased D0 S from any sach “udther
ahifgations o resgonaibililiz: withat e ners for forther wedion or 7o pacLaf | aedioss,

8. ROTICE Fabeizdnatice usdar tiis ggrecriant shall ae fgiven ie writinop 70 tha aiddrosees
liszad brdows, £ 72 @ cglive on the dale ol delivery, 1 net'ca iz oy U8 prall, delivery is
prasumed to be completed thres (3 Yaps a%or the date uper whinh aslice was meile,
T iral cermavaplnlion may be by o mail, rhene 220, 00 in-geesan.

F - Landlord:

Hauzing aglherivy of the Civy of s avllle

AtEn e n Vinao

EOT Cyrmien laoag,

arsille, 1L B35 : Co -
[ M (R NP H TH TR E R s W

(217 471 A=-31000

o G0 Hz:

CIVS sorving Yermidoo, foquets, and Ford Couaties
EIK 5ite W anader

1430 Georgatowin Rosn Suiis | & 2

Tiltan, L1833

weith Capy to:

WIS Prodent Dlvaucler

GO ene 2aErk

126 =, Farva-d vz, Suite ¥50
Depwvan, GO B0z 3

b LARD DR ARHARTIZS. As o the S oF exenifion of ©°s Leass, Landlard represents
A1n warraals bo Terars the cllowing: 71 Landlerd iz ke fea gimiple avmzr of and has apuaas
sights ta the Proirgsas; 20 Leadlerd has the vighl to rako chis ceaze and ceriorme the
ablifzicns Porcin; 3) Terart's lendesn Lo and cocupanay of Ths Premizes comealizs wita all
zoning laws and ordwanzee affestiap Tie Sremisn:; 4) the Pranlzss gre cerenally ie fili
conpianse witt all sopleable laws; all cxisting mwchanizal syslems secvicihia the Frentiscs,
insluding bat aa livized o 5y, zleclmical, Ughitieg, poonbitgg, ard sewade arain 2004
wior-ine rmaditizegg 2zne 5) the Prardsas is sirdctorally sound 20d thoes wre re latohl dafas-s
stectl1g T2 Premises. Landioed shallirdamnity, dolend, sratecs, aod nold beavvluss the
Tenaat from ary ans allwosg, voss, damaze, erpenss and dabiiry Gholus/ng witaout limitotion

g 500200 g4



codrl coats and reasonable ctarreya’ faee) locurred 1 connes onowith ar aris'og fouam the
bnuack of aly one or mare ol ths farogeoirg warrantiss,

Wb BCRLAREOLE

A Szuzes sl Ly Aricrdmend Bindivey Eftact; S 1 any tere af this Lease o zay
azplizazicn thaveot gncll be invalid o bneafo-seule, the vomwindur of 2078 Leagse ans zny
atber apslication o 2uck ferm shab ret be 2% esizd thoreby. Troos Legse coqtalis the 2tz
sfra=morl =F the partias, ars nelther aa0ky = ralyleg upnin @y renreseatatizn rot centzingd
Aol This Zesse may be aswended aaly By an lisinomeant now S Ung sigaed By Lhe Lansilara
and COl 43, To's Lease shall 2e klading Lpoo end rore te e baaz®llof and be anfrrosanie
by tha rozpectvs: 2icoessars and assgns of e partles berete. ~Fe headine: of this ) gase
are fof curposes ¢ ratesoace anby wrd shall netlimy _ ar dafire the naring harast

b, Doglioa_ta Bgrew. Landiored grzots SO0 the apticr, execcisaile by wriotoe aotice o
Laadlerd o least 30 omys oo e Lhe explration of Lhz jnitial t2rm 20 this Lazza, 10 reneyws tals
Laage [o- an additicral ana yaar Lzrey ivececiataly fcllewlg the el of sush 0l tenn. 2L
arivizianz of Lhis weass hall G apolicable to oo e suah somewml toon, 2nd O AS 54200 ko
L right te tarmianta oh'e 1 eass 09 30 days weisaa noiise t Laadiord, at 3y time du-ng
gucn 2yRerded fer, with o witi-nual canse, and, upcr sueh foeerication, CEHS shall aaye ro
“urener chlizazion: Le —rredlord nrgizr a8 Leaze or ralaking oo the Fra-npises.

r. Heldicg Oger. if GO0 HE helds evar aftar she excicatlon of the zerm o) €883 Lenze, o
Ty oxloindad teon, B Agsplioens, withni? writhan agreement providlng oficraize, nz C 1S
shall b daammd o B & tevant o mondh o menin, 3T a mently rent ecaal to cha [ass
snaticho rent pareble aser this —zaae, and ani]ec: tooall of e oler arsnsians sad
coraditians of Thisdeeaso. . co — =

¢ooReleany of Inforpiatian. Lenrliosd heraly wenarizas S0 H2 o relrase indornakiar
rogaciiag {insiuding without Joaitatisn, Ll reposiz aned -azolzed aey =nd ool envi-cnmnenczzl
Lugeing crraplolad wikth regars Lo the ?rammines firelodiog wizwone liritation, lead. eslesong,
snd radan tostir™ ar directed Ly 21e Deperimen: of [ zalkh and Hunsn Servicas (00 195)741:
Offica o Head Steot (DHS!

¢, Atkarnfswy’ Feano [noany aclioe tn enforoo o- vantost any prow'sicn oF this Leazo, or o
chizln a rea'zration af the <igh s o ghllzatiars of ing cartivs harzunsarn, tha provaiing paty
thall be 2vlllaes So rocover =0 serts and exzorses, irclioding reasanz o g alzomacys” fous
meElTed ay sacl Sarty i el neaTosg with sosk actio-.

{roct af paga intoalficaally = blank)

- 00 D000 &Y



Ib WITH: 5=y HEIEDF. The uncersZred have eicoclen this Laasa effentive ae of Tha
dele wxt Torth R oo,

LANDLORD: CDI HS:

Aeousing M lbority of the Gloy of SOMBUNITY CVELDAN ST IMETITLTE
Jarw il T T g HEAD START, 3 Colnrada nonprofiz
- - : : oorpuratior

i o p ke s FpEEun -

Crgpager DO HS B854
Taxvpaver 104 IF-RODRI6

- — T
T PgTee, Al
‘m SlE,r'-I'IlL.rE _ -:r“" Al

—— Title: _Site Manayer
wr Prircenl hiumes Micgle A Hall

SN A

Vitle: _yepeuld

vrirterd Rame: Jaclyn Vingom =
adcrasa:
edoress: 3607 lwwen Lainz GBS saming Yermilon, Ingueis.

Danviile, LL GLLSZ2 arl Ford Conries
- o A Site Kanaga”
NES E. Hanward Aus,
Eidita TO0

DATE: _Qu.ubes 20, 2091 Derver, OO BT

D D LNI3IZ020

tHEIBRhEE

Fara 7l ?



RESOLUTTOMN M, 2021-23

RESOTLUTLON O LTHE BOARLD GF COMMISSIONDTLS OF
THE HOLS NG ATVTHORTTY OF THE CULY OF DANVILLE, TTLINOTS
b VERAMILION [LOUSPG AL THORTTY

WHERFAS, the Fousing Awthotly of the Oy ot Daweille, Tllineis dWa
Vermilion Llousing Avthority (the ~Aoathorty™) 15 an Tlinois municipal corporation znd
rublic: Budy oreameed parsuant o the Ulineds Hevsing Avtherisy Sec (31000 1LCS 1041 @
el (the “acr™ for the purposes of engaging i affordable housiog, providiey rental
asglstanes, and wandertaking luad assembly, ¢learsnes, rehablitution, developmenn and
redevelopment projecls ux will lend o relisve e shorlage of decent, sate, aflorduble and
saciary housing, and

WHEREAS, in lurtherancs ol its pupose, to approve the Amembmenn 10 Lease
Aprgganent between the Tlousimg Asihoenly of te Cige of Danville, Ulmois dfbf
Vermilion Housing Audhority and Community Developaoent Tnsttnie {Heoad Stall; und

WHEREAS, The llowsing Apthority of the Gity of Danville, Ulinois dibia
Wermitlion Howsing Anthority, desires o approve such action.

NOW, THUBREFORE., [u lertherance of the posls and nlijectives of the Actharicy,
the Buard of Commissioners hereby  rvesolves, ucknowledges and authorizes e
Torf o it

Secuen oo The findings and recitations herelinabove ser Lorth are adoploed
and [ound o be true.

Section 2. Approval of twe Amendment to Tease Agreemenlt belween the
Humsine Awhority ol the Oy of Tanville, Tinsis b0
Vermilink Lleusing Awthority and Commmalyy Developuent
Trstituce (Hand St

Seciion 3. Ihiy Resaluton is in addition w0 all other resoluions oo the
enbypecl and sholl be condtruced o oaccordange  therewidl,
smocpting: us to thay part in direet copflicl with ame other
regolution. 1o which evenl the provisions bereol shall control.

Section 4, This Resclulion shall be in full Loree and et from and after
ita prssane and anproval in the reabrer jprovided by law,

00C050 8¢



ADOPTEL wl the repular meeting ol e Honsing  Avtharity of the Cige ol
Danville dibu Wermilion Wousing Amthority i eegnlar and public session this 199 day of
Avgust, 2021

Muys . Abaenl

—ee —_——

Awey _

—_——

THE TIOUSING AULTHORITY OF THE OTTY OF
PANVILLE  dfbaa VERMILION  LIOWUIRTNG
ATTTUIDRITY

Lk Chairnan

Allest:

By

Elsz Booretary Troasnser

S LLLLEX



RESOGLLUTION NO, 2021-24

RESOLLUTION OF [1L BOART OF COMVMTESIONERS OF
THE NOUSING AUTIORITY Q) THE CITY O DANVTETL, LLINOTS
Lhia VERMELION HOUSING ATITTIORITY

WHEREAS, the TTousiog Authority of the Ciry of Danville, Hlinots J/b5w
Vermilion Houwsing Autfundly (the “Awhedty™) is an Mingis muwicipal eorpoegalion and
public hody orgmideed morsuazt Lo the Tiioeis Housing Awhority Act (310 JLOS 11 vl
sag)y (lhe CAct™) for the puposes ol engaging v atfordable bowsing, proeiding rontal
assislance, and undertaking limd assembly, clearance, renubilitation, development and
redeveloprent prajects ax will tend Lo velizve the shovtage of decenl, safe, aflordable and
ganilery honlaing; und

WUHLEREAS, in [urtherange ol ily prrpoge, the Anthorily o approve Drooman
Lasleriors for ool replacemant on 2 ildicgy wl Fair Qaks nol e exceed 3767377, and

WILEREAS, The Housing Authority of the Oy of Danvilte, Tlinols &b
Vermilion Homsing Authoriny desires to approve such acuon,

NOW, THEREGORE, in fitherance of the goals and abjectives of the Auhonty,
the Board of Commissioners hereby pesolves, ackiowledzes and  aathorizes  the
Jillomaring:

Seetion 1, The Jndings and recitaions heretnabove set fortl wre adopted
ated ound tn he e,

Scction 2, Apprveal ol Freeman Lxlerions for toodl teplacemsnt on 2
baarleliines at Fair {aky vt to exeeed 337 673,77,

Sevtion 3. 1lis Resoludoen 5 10 addilion to all other resolutions on the
subject and shall be conspued inagcordmce  therewill,
cxeepting as to thar part in dicecl conflict wih uny other
reselulion, i which evenr the provisioas Beveof shall conral.

Sectton 4. This Beselulion shall be in A1) foree und effect o and aller
ils pessape aod approsval incobe manner provided by Laiw

ATHOIPTED at the repolar mewsing of the Hoeusing Auwthoerity of the City of

Tranwille dba Vermilion Honsiug Authoricy i regnrlar aid public session this 199 Juy of
Auvrust, 2021,

06000081



Aven Inayw Absetl

T HOUSENG AUTHOREDY OF THE CITY OF
DANVILLE  dhfa WERMILION  HOLUSING
AUTHORLLY

Liy:

[ Chanman

Asl:

Ly

5 Sewrerry Freasurer

BROCG0 a7



VERMILION

=U.n HI AIITHAMITY

TO:

FROBA:

DATE:

RE:

VIEMORANDUM

Board of Commissioners {l".l
Jatlhyn Vinson, Executive Director

August 12, 2021

Vermilion Housltg Authorty
160T Clyrmr Lane

Danwill=, 1 51832

2 [217) Can-nEzl Fi217) 451-7059
Tawclymn Witsan, Frs s Dioezior

Fair Ozaks Roof Replacement-905 Fowler and 941 Fowler Buildings

We requosted quoles to perfarm roof replacement on 2 buildings at Fzir Gaks in Danville,

li.,

We solicited guotes from companies te perform this worle We roceived completo quotes
from twa {2) companies, a5 depicted Below. It shouid be noted we received contivmatian
from two companies that they wauld nel submil guotes as thoy ware presentiy booked
out toe ar to mect our timeline expeciations.

?I'E.'m:n pa .r1'-,r

__ |Pricequotation

Freamah Exleriors | 537,673.77 _

Sk Cxteriors

4787700

We are recommending approval to enler inte a contract with Freeman Extoriors o
perfornt the reofing sorvices, as quatod, at a cost not to cxceed 537,673.77.

GHO61 G



Lo varmhlon Mousing AUthormy
Sy 1607 Clyman 13-
m vanville, L SaR

- - 21T A4A-0021 B 22T7) 451-705s

ERH "..IGN Jachyn Ymoser, Foecunee TH=cws

HESEE CTTREATE J R

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jaclyn Vinson, Executive Directar
DATE: Aupust 16, 2021
RE: Beeler Terrace and Churchili Towers Surveillance System Installation and
Upgrade

We advertised a Request {for Proposals Tor the nstallation of 3 surveillance system at
Boeler Terrace and Churchill Towers developmeznts.

Company Price Quotation
i Yerlada 574,112.00 (5 yesr
_ _  leass option)
Gibsaon Teldata Inc, _ 58144875
" 5CA Group, Inc S130.077.07

W are recommending approval to cnterinto a contract with Gibson Teldata Inc. ta inskall
a surveillance systemn at Beelor Terrace, to remove the exisling system at Churchill Towers
and replagefupgrade it with the pronosed systern, at a cost nol to excead 591 448,75

BOG00034



RESOLUTION NO, 2021-25

BLESOLTITION O THE ROARD OF COMBLSSIONERS OF
THE HOUS NG AVUTHORLTY OF THE CITY OF TASYILLLE, ILLIENOTS
dhfa W ERMITION LIOUSTNG ALNTHORITY

WILEREAS, the Howsing Auwhodly of the Cily of Danville, lllnois &b
Vermitlion Hovsiwge Awhority Ghe “Autharity™) s an Tineis meticipdl corporation and
puhlic hody organized pursuant o the Ulineis Howsing Authorivy Act (310 1LCS 10457 ¢l
se). ] fthe “Act”) Lov the purpoges of cngaging i attfordable housing, providieg reatal
asmistance, wnd midestakiog lund azsenibly, elearance, rehukilitation, developmens and
redevelopraenl projects 2z will lend o relieve the sherage of decent, safe, allordzhle and
sanitory housing; abl

WHERLEAS, in fintheraee of e pupose, the Authmity to approve the
installaden of sequrity vwmeras ar Boecler Termice and replace at Clhurchill Towers by

(iihsen Veldae, e, weith an wmneunt pol w exeeed 39), 4498 73; and

WHEREAS, 'The Howsing Auhenty of the City of Daoville, Tinos &a
Vermilion [lousing Aarthorily desives o approve such action.

NOW, THERE ) ORE, in furtherance of the goals and chjectives ol the Authorily,
the Dowrd of Commissioners bereby resobees, aclmowledges and authotizes  the
following:

Seetion 1, The findingy und recitalions hercinabave set Lotth are adopled
ard found to be i,

Scction 2. Approval ol De installation of securiny cwmeras gt Bocler
Terrace and replace al Churchill Twwers by Gibson Teldata,
lne. with wo amount po o exeeed $91,448 75,

Secuon 3. This Resoluton is fu additon 1o all ather resoiutions an the
sulbjoct amd shall be construed n aceordsmee  cherewith,
greepling as 1w thel part in diveet cordlicl with any ol
resaluiion, mwhich evenl the provigions hereof shall conool,

Section 4. This Fesolution alwll be i fuall foree sand efiect Gom and §Qer
ite paszags snd approval W the manner provided by Law

ADRCPTED av ihe regulad mecting of the Homsing Awhority of the City ol

Denville d/bdia Vermilion Housing Authorily in regular and public sesston this 197 day of
Angusl, 2021,

DG DooGas



Aves

Atteat:

By

- —_—

Mays

Alden

TIWL: HOMISTSNG AUTHORITY 0 IHE CT1Y OF
DANVILLLE  dMvig
ALTHORILY

1 Secretary I Teasmer

VERMILICN

HOM TSN G

Tta: Chai.tmu.n

(0900095



